HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING

DATE: MARCH 15, 2022 TIME: 7:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Sourdough Fire Station, 4541 S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, MT

CALL TO ORDER OF HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT
Reminder to the public that meetings are being recorded.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT INCLUDED IN THE AGENDA

HYALITE CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of Financial Report
2. Approval of Warrants
3. Approval of February 15, 2022 Meeting Synopsis
[Consent Agenda Attached]

REGULAR AGENDA
1. Discussion and Decision — Approval on Request for Qualifications (RFQ)
See Attached Documents
2. Discussion and Decision —Selection of Public Representation for Rae Fire Station Sub-Committee
3. Fire Chief’s Report
4. Trustees’ Activities
a) Trustee Beideman — 2022 FSTS Staff and Command Seminar Report
5. Announcements

ADJOURNMENT



Consent Agenda



Dashboard for February 2022

Ata gIance... *Pending County Reports for February Calendar
Current month* Prior year YTD
General Fund Cash Balance* S 1,118,832 $ 1,639,047 Number of Calls 102
Taxes Receivable* S 717,758 S 646,331 Number of Volunteers 48
e en M Accounts Payable S 14551 S 30,995 Number of Training Sessions 22
Number of Training Hours 474
The inconsistent nature of our cash flows dictates that we maintain a minimum cash balance of
$400,000.
Budgetary Comparisons - for year to Capital Replacement Schedule
d ate $3,500,000.00 $1,300,850 Starting Balance FYE 2021
1,800,000 $3,000,000.00
1/300,000 $2,500,000.00
1'088:888 $2,000,000.00
288:388 $1,500,000.00
400,000
200,000 .I .I Il $1,000,000.00
R soovo | || atmter e |
o(\o o\, '@'é #—é s_ Illll.lll-n I n_ B ] | | n_HE
& & &£ L m Actual NN 388N 3885888993985 98338
'}‘é' > SRRRRARIRARRARRARRARRRRARIARIAIRRKR/IRIIRIRIRRKRK]/IRIIRIR
N X
0Q A9 M Annual Budget M Projected Capital Contribution I Capital Replacement - Projected Monies Spent
Apparatus and Equipment Capital Bmldl.ng Station Debt
Reserve Improvement Repair/
$1,000,000
Reserve Replacement
$800,000 $350,000 eserve
S5 $180,000 Amount Outstanding T TE—
$600,000 $300, $
’ $160,000 7
$250,000
100000 - raments Made o Date |
$200,000 $120,000
100,000
i $150,000 P Next Payment Due (7/1) ,000
’ $80,000 &
$'
$100,000 560'000 Amount in Reserve -’028
® Current balance 540’000
Average annual expense $50,000 520'000
M Current year contribution $- s$- I Station debt - 2021 GO Bonds i Station debt - 2013 GO Bonds




Hyalite Rural Fire District

Statement of Financial Position
As of February 28, 2022

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts $2,758,356.40
Accounts Receivable $12,146.35
Other Current Assets $880,740.55

Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
180000 Capital Assets
181000 Land
182000 Buildings & Improvements
186000 Machinery & Equipment
186100 Accumulated Depreciation
Total 180000 Capital Assets

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

$3,651,243.30

361,201.00
4,115,009.72
3,456,887.41

(3,454,227.61)
4,478,870.52

$4,478,870.52
$8,130,113.82

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
241000 Unrestricted Fund Balance

241001 General fixed asset acct group
241002 General LT debt account group

241100 Reserved Fund Balance
241101 Restricted for Debt Service

241102 Reserved for Capital Reserve

241103 Capital improvements
241104 Capital replacement
241105 Apparatus replacement

241106 Building repair/replacement

Total 241104 Capital replacement

Total 241102 Reserved for Capital Reserve
Total 241100 Reserved Fund Balance

241200 Assigned to vol firefighters
Net Revenue
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

$14,551.18
$35,965.38
$50,516.56

$1,823,634.92
$1,874,151.48

985,900.23
4,478,870.52
(1,658,922.94)

222,028.00
0.00
313,422.62
0.00
946,759.41
157,314.60
1,104,074.01

1,417,496.63
1,639,524.63

8,486.41
802,103.49
$6,255,962.34

$8,130,113.82

This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on it.

Accrual Basis

12



Hyalite Rural Fire District

Statement of Financial Position
As of February 28, 2022

This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on it.
Accrual Basis 2/2



Hyalite Rural Fire District

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2021_2022 - FY22 P&L

July 2021 - February 2022 (66.67%)

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Revenue
310000 Taxes 1,711,391.94 1,690,572.00 20,819.94 101.23 %
315000 On-behalf payment from State 91,269.00 (91,269.00)
316000 Entitlement Share 39,386.36 38,838.00 548.36 101.41 %
320000 Firefighter fundraising event 408.61 2,500.00 (2,091.39) 16.34 %
360000 Miscellaneous Revenues 18,879.22 4,000.00 14,879.22 471.98 %
365000 Contributions and Donations 42,823.67 500.00 42,323.67 8,564.73 %
370000 Investment Earnings 4,673.55 30,000.00 (25,326.45) 15.58 %
380000 Proceeds From Sale of Equipment 500.00 500.00
Total Revenue $1,818,063.35 $1,857,679.00 $ (39,615.65) 97.87 %
GROSS PROFIT $1,818,063.35 $1,857,679.00 $ (39,615.65) 97.87 %
Expenditures
420000 Public Safety Expenses 20,457.09 40,000.00 (19,542.91) 51.14 %
420100 Personnel Services 307,612.64 572,152.00 (264,539.36) 53.76 %
420200 Supplies 24,782.98 32,000.00 (7,217.02) 77.45 %
420207 Small ltems of Equipment 609.49 609.49
420220 Meals/Incentives 2,453.23 14,000.00 (11,546.77) 17.52 %
420240 Fuel 19,605.60 36,000.00 (16,394.40) 54.46 %
420310 Election Costs 7,000.00 (7,000.00)
420320 Professional Subscription/Dues 10,138.45 3,000.00 7,138.45 337.95 %
420330 Community Outreach/Education 1,932.26 10,000.00 (8,067.74) 19.32 %
420340 Utility Services 31,735.64 52,000.00 (20,264.36) 61.03 %
420350 Professional Services 28,225.00 40,000.00 (11,775.00) 70.56 %
420390 Firefighter Physicals 2,613.00 14,000.00 (11,387.00) 18.66 %
420400 Training/Travel - Trustees 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
420420 Facilities 14,976.59 25,000.00 (10,023.41) 59.91 %
420500 Insurance 74,784.54 70,000.00 4,784.54 106.84 %
420930 Safety Equipment 53,873.68 70,000.00 (16,126.32) 76.96 %
420940 Apparatus 31,104.82 70,000.00 (38,895.18) 44.44 %
420970 Capital outlay 354,089.47 334,000.00 20,089.47 106.01 %
490100 Debt Service 222,028.00 (222,028.00)
669100 Other Charges 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.00 %
900000 Capital improvement Funds 36,965.38 36,965.38
Total Expenditures $1,015,959.86 $1,614,680.00 $ (598,720.14) 62.92 %
NET OPERATING REVENUE $802,103.49 $242,999.00 $559,104.49 330.09 %
NET REVENUE $802,103.49 $242,999.00 $559,104.49 330.09 %

This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on it.

Accrual Basis

7



Hyalite Rural Fire District

Transaction List by Vendor
February 2022

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM POSTING MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT AMOUNT
Albertsons

02/09/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes training dinner 210590 Costco Citi Card - Dahlhauser 4822 156.98
Amazon

02/08/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes label maker tape 210595 Costco Citi Card - Wyman 9122 22.98
Anderson ZurMuehlen

02/01/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803912 Yes 142167.700 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -1,950.00

02/28/2022  Bill 422427/142167.700 Yes Hubdoc - 261829708 - INV422427/142167.700 202100 Accounts Payable 1,950.00
BALCO

02/25/2022  Bill 65646 Yes Hubdoc - 261829713 - INV65646 202100 Accounts Payable 55.00
Best Rate Diesel Repair Inc.

02/16/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803933 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -874.08
Big Sky Publishing

02/16/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803934 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -33.00
BlueCross BlueShield of Montana

02/01/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803913 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -2,625.98

02/09/2022  Bill X6A680/2.9.2022 Yes Hubdoc - 257955122 - INVX6A680/2.9.2022 202100 Accounts Payable 2,625.98

02/16/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803935 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -2,625.98
Bound Tree Medical

02/01/2022  Bill 201291/2.1.22 Yes Hubdoc - 257955134 - INV201291/2.1.22 202100 Accounts Payable 710.70

02/16/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803936 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -710.70
CentralSquare Technologies LLC

02/01/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803914 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -756.00

02/17/2022  Bill 346693 Yes Hubdoc - 261829709 - INV346693 202100 Accounts Payable 360.00
Century Link

02/01/2022  Bill 406-602-4041/2.1.22 Yes Hubdoc - 257955110 - INV406-602-4041/2.1.22 202100 Accounts Payable 132.59

02/10/2022  Bill 406-587-4149/2.10.22 Yes Hubdoc - 261829712 - INV406-587-4149/2.10.22 202100 Accounts Payable 43.29

02/16/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803937 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -132.59
Chris Eaton.

02/09/2022  Bill Yes Hubdoc - 257955116 202100 Accounts Payable 150.00

02/16/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803938 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -150.00

02/17/2022  BiIll 2.17.22 Yes Hubdoc - 261829716 - INV2.17.22 202100 Accounts Payable 30.00
Christopher Dahlhauser

02/22/2022  Bill 2.22.22 Yes Hubdoc - 261829720 - INV2.22.22 202100 Accounts Payable 56.99
Citi Card

02/02/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803923 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -9,612.03

02/18/2022  Bill 3990/2.16.22 Yes Hubdoc - 261829768 - INV3990/2.16.22 202100 Accounts Payable 4,676.36
Connect Telephone and Computer Group

02/01/2022  Bill 114529 Yes Hubdoc - 254171342 - INV114529 202100 Accounts Payable 60.00

02/02/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803924 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -60.00
Costco Wholesale

02/10/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes batteries 210580 Costco Citi Card - Prato 2005 273.18

02/15/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes cottonwood station supplies 210590 Costco Citi Card - Dahlhauser 4822 79.96

02/15/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes card renewal 210590 Costco Citi Card - Dahlhauser 4822 120.00

02/15/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes sourdough station supplies 210590 Costco Citi Card - Dahlhauser 4822 83.96
Delta Dental

02/01/2022  Bill 09046/02.01.22 Yes Hubdoc - 245958815 - INV09046/02.01.22 202100 Accounts Payable 157.24

02/02/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803925 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -157.24
DirectTV

02/13/2022  Bill 029404001X220213 Yes Hubdoc - 261829704 - INV029404001X220213 202100 Accounts Payable 175.99

Monday, March 7, 2022 12:46 PM GMT-07:00

1/4



Hyalite Rural Fire District

Transaction List by Vendor
February 2022

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM POSTING MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT AMOUNT
Famous Dave’s

02/06/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes 210590 Costco Citi Card - Dahlhauser 4822 303.93
FURS

02/10/2022  Check ERIC Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -7,733.72
General Distributing Co.

02/02/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803926 Yes 56625 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -237.94

02/28/2022  Bill 56625/2.28.22 Yes Hubdoc - 262324605 - INV56625/2.28.22 202100 Accounts Payable 498.86
GRAINGER

02/03/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes power adapter 210580 Costco Citi Card - Prato 2005 26.81
Kelley Connect

02/02/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803927 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -147.28
Kenyon Noble

02/25/2022  Bill 789918-000/2.25.22 Yes Hubdoc - 262257709 - INV789918-000/2.25.22 202100 Accounts Payable 141.80
L.N. Curtis and Sons

02/01/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803915 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -11,052.00
Michael Buffington

02/28/2022  Bill 1.11.22 Yes Hubdoc - 261829719 - INV1.11.22 202100 Accounts Payable 45.47
Montana County Fire Warden’s Association

02/08/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes 2022 Wildfire Leadership Conference 210570 Costco Citi Card - Nickolay 7029 95.00
Montana Department of Justice

02/08/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes A6-1 210570 Costco Citi Card - Nickolay 7029 24.36
Montana Department of Labor and Industry

02/24/2022  Bill 2010BOILMTN003547 Yes Hubdoc - 261829721 - INV2010BOILMTNO003547 202100 Accounts Payable 142.00
Montana Dept. of Revenue

02/10/2022  Check FIB e-Pay Yes 6442692-002-WTH 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -1,584.00
Montana Firemen’s Association

02/10/2022  Check 7803932 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -319.79
Montana Occupational Health

02/08/2022  Bill 13914 Yes Hubdoc - 257955104 - INV13914 202100 Accounts Payable 496.00

02/10/2022  Bill 13932 Yes Hubdoc - 261829715 - INV13932 202100 Accounts Payable 496.00

02/15/2022  Bill 13948 Yes Hubdoc - 261829705 - INV13948 202100 Accounts Payable 474.00

02/15/2022  Bill 13949 Yes Hubdoc - 261829714 - INV13949 202100 Accounts Payable 672.00

02/16/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803939 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -496.00
Montana State Fund

02/01/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803916 Yes 03-134600-0 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -3,074.91
Montana State University

02/15/2022  Bill 161-113 Yes Hubdoc - 261829703 - INV161-113 202100 Accounts Payable 2,085.00
Motorola Solutions Inc

02/16/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803940 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -29,365.18
Mr. Burritos

02/04/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes meals for coverage 210585 Costco Citi Card - Malone 5334 46.69
NAPA Auto Parts

02/02/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803928 Yes 12342 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -329.98

02/28/2022  Bill 12342/2.28.22 Yes Hubdoc - 262284419 - INV12342/2.28.22 202100 Accounts Payable 33.82
Northwestern Energy

02/08/2022  Bill 1196979-7/2.8.22 Yes Hubdoc - 257955126 - INV1196979-7/2.8.22 202100 Accounts Payable 739.29

Monday, March 7, 2022 12:46 PM GMT-07:00

2/4



Hyalite Rural Fire District

Transaction List by Vendor
February 2022

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM POSTING MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT AMOUNT
02/08/2022  Bill 0180737-9 Yes Hubdoc - 257955123 - INV0180737-9 202100 Accounts Payable 303.72
02/08/2022  Bill 3091809-8/2.8.22 Yes Hubdoc - 257955120 - INV3091809-8/2.8.22 202100 Accounts Payable 1,486.48
02/08/2022  Bill 3252724-4/2.8.22 Yes Hubdoc - 257955118 - INV3252724-4/2.8.22 202100 Accounts Payable 200.90
02/09/2022  Bill 0180089-5/2.9.22 Yes Hubdoc - 257955128 - INV0180089-5/2.9.22 202100 Accounts Payable 163.84
02/16/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803941 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -2,894.23

Owenhouse-Ace Hardware
02/01/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803917 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -4,138.74
02/16/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes tool set 210580 Costco Citi Card - Prato 2005 199.99
02/27/2022  Bill 191619/2.27.22 Yes Hubdoc - 261829736 - INV191619/2.27.22 202100 Accounts Payable 263.58

Papa Murphy’s
02/13/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes officer training 210590 Costco Citi Card - Dahlhauser 4822 97.75

PayneWest Insurance
02/15/2022  Bill RAEANDS-01/2.15.22 Yes Hubdoc - 258434293 - INVRAEANDS-01/2.15.22 202100 Accounts Payable 193.00
02/16/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803942 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -193.00

People Facts
02/01/2022  Bill 2022010842 Yes Hubdoc - 254162274 - INV2022010842 202100 Accounts Payable 16.67
02/02/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803929 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -16.67

PERS
02/10/2022  Check ERIC Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -321.18

PostalAnnex
02/08/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes Pintler Billing Services 210590 Costco Citi Card - Dahlhauser 4822 14.32

Qdoba Mexican Eats
02/05/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes Academy 210585 Costco Citi Card - Malone 5334 121.47

RAE Water
02/01/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803918 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -128.79
02/25/2022  Bill GH 5370-00/FIRE-00 Yes Hubdoc - 262324598 - INVGH 5370-00/FIRE-00 202100 Accounts Payable 128.79

Republic Services
02/01/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803919 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -281.02

Ressler
02/01/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803920 Yes 56595 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -223.26

Rosauers
02/02/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes 210580 Costco Citi Card - Prato 2005 20.94

Ryan Pierce.

02/04/2022  Bill 2.4.22 Yes Hubdoc - 257955114 - INV2.4.22 202100 Accounts Payable 33.58
02/16/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803943 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -33.58

SCS Unlimited, Inc.

02/01/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803921 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -5,258.00

Spectrum Enterprise
02/09/2022  Bill 0672244020922 Yes Hubdoc - 257955121 - INV0672244020922 202100 Accounts Payable 273.32
02/16/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803944 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -273.32

Staples
02/02/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes ipad charger 210580 Costco Citi Card - Prato 2005 49.98

Stryker Sales Corporation
02/07/2022  Bill 3664840 Yes Hubdoc - 257955125 - INV3664840 202100 Accounts Payable 7,600.20
02/16/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803945 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -7,600.20

Thriftway
02/08/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes C6-3 210100 Conoco 31.15

Town and Country

Monday, March 7, 2022 12:46 PM GMT-07:00

3/4



Hyalite Rural Fire District

Transaction List by Vendor
February 2022

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM POSTING MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT AMOUNT
02/16/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803946 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -206.29
Town Pump
02/01/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes R-6 210100 Conoco 26.61
02/01/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes A6-1 210100 Conoco 18.66
02/04/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes E-6 210100 Conoco 65.53
02/04/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes C6-3 210100 Conoco 40.51
02/06/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes E-6 210100 Conoco 39.71
02/06/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes A6-1 210100 Conoco 18.39
02/07/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes C-62 210100 Conoco 67.89
02/09/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes C-6-1 210100 Conoco 66.00
02/13/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes A6-1 210100 Conoco 19.49
02/14/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes C-62 210100 Conoco 31.72
02/14/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes A6-1 210100 Conoco 20.90
02/16/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes C-6 210100 Conoco 79.71
02/17/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes A6-1 210100 Conoco 15.11
02/19/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes E6-3 210100 Conoco 93.56
02/19/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes C6-4 210100 Conoco 21.20
02/19/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes A6-1 210100 Conoco 18.58
02/20/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes E-6 210100 Conoco 40.34
02/20/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes E6-3 210100 Conoco 77.07
02/22/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes A6-1 210100 Conoco 20.58
United States Treasury
02/10/2022  Check FIB e-Pay Yes 81-2360037 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -4,179.48
USPS
02/02/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes shipping label 210570 Costco Citi Card - Nickolay 7029 8.95
02/03/2022  Credit Card Expenditure Yes shipping label 210570 Costco Citi Card - Nickolay 7029 8.95
Verizon
02/01/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803922 Yes 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -937.95
02/23/2022  Bill 9900280792 Yes Hubdoc - 261829750 - INV9900280792 202100 Accounts Payable 986.43
Wex Bank
02/02/2022  Bill Payment (Check) 7803930 Yes 0203-00-109722-9 101000 Cash/Investments:General Fund -1,048.78
02/23/2022  Bill 78797371/2.23.22 Yes Hubdoc - 261829742 - INV78797371/2.23.22 202100 Accounts Payable 1,127.30

Monday, March 7, 2022 12:46 PM GMT-07:00

4/4



Hyalite Rural Fire District

Check Detail
February 2022

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
100000 Cash/Investments
101000 General Fund
02/01/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803912 Anderson ZurMuehlen 142167.700 -1,950.00
02/01/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803913 BlueCross BlueShield of Montana -2,625.98
02/01/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803914 CentralSquare Technologies LLC -756.00
02/01/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803915 L.N. Curtis and Sons -11,052.00
02/01/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803916 Montana State Fund 03-134600-0 -3,074.91
02/01/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803917 Owenhouse-Ace Hardware -4,138.74
02/01/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803918 RAE Water -128.79
02/01/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803919 Republic Services -281.02
02/01/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803920 Ressler 56595 -223.26
02/01/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803921 SCS Unlimited, Inc. -5,258.00
02/01/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803922 Verizon -937.95
02/02/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803923 Citi Card -9,612.03
02/02/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803924 Connect Telephone and Computer Group -60.00
02/02/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803925 Delta Dental -157.24
02/02/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803926 General Distributing Co. 56625 -237.94
02/02/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803927 Kelley Connect -147.28
02/02/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803928 NAPA Auto Parts 12342 -329.98
02/02/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803929 People Facts -16.67
02/02/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803930 Wex Bank 0203-00-109722-9 -1,048.78
02/10/2022 Check FIB e-Pay United States Treasury 81-2360037 -4,179.48
Federal Withholding -3,215.00
Medicare Company -482.24
Medicare Employee -482.24
02/10/2022 Check FIB e-Pay Montana Dept. of Revenue 6442692-002-WTH -1,584.00
MT - Withholding -1,584.00
02/10/2022 Check ERIC FURS -7,733.72
FURS-Employee -3,302.10
FURS-Employer -4,431.61
02/10/2022 Check ERIC PERS -321.18
PERS-Employee -151.30
PERS-Employer -169.88
02/10/2022 Check 7803932 Montana Firemen’s Association -319.79
Montana Firemen’s Association -319.79
02/16/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803933 Best Rate Diesel Repair Inc. -874.08
02/16/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803934 Big Sky Publishing -33.00

Monday, March 7, 2022 12:43 PM GMT-07:00

112



Hyalite Rural Fire District

Check Detail

February 2022
DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
02/16/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803935 BlueCross BlueShield of Montana -2,625.98
02/16/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803936 Bound Tree Medical -710.70
02/16/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803937 Century Link -132.59
02/16/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803938 Chris Eaton. -150.00
02/16/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803939 Montana Occupational Health -496.00
02/16/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803940 Motorola Solutions Inc -29,365.18
02/16/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803941 Northwestern Energy -2,894.23
02/16/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803942 PayneWest Insurance -193.00
02/16/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803943 Ryan Pierce. -33.58
02/16/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803944 Spectrum Enterprise -273.32
02/16/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803945 Stryker Sales Corporation -7,600.20
02/16/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 7803946 Town and Country -206.29

Monday, March 7, 2022 12:43 PM GMT-07:00 2/2



HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING
SYNOPSIS

DATE: FEBRUARY 15, 2022 TIME: 7:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Sourdough Fire Station, 4541 S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, Montana

In compliance with MCA 2017 2-3-212 and the Hyalite Rural Fire District Bylaws, the minutes of HRFD
Board of Trustees open public meetings are comprised of an audio recording and a written synopsis. The
audio recording is designated as the official record of a meeting. The written synopsis serves to assist the
public in accessing portions of the audio recording and is a good faith attempt to provide the public with
another method to be informed about the actions of the Board. The minutes are available to the public at
www.hyalitefire.org/board-meeting-minutes/ or at the Hyalite Rural Fire District Administrative Offices,

4541 S. 3 Rd,, Bozeman, MT, during its standard business hours.

TRUSTEES IN ATTENDANCE:
Pete Geddes
Justin Miller
Jason Jarrett via phone
Walt Zidack
Ken Beideman

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:
Brian Nickolay, Fire Chief
Chris Dahlhauser, Assistant Fire Chief
Sheryl Wyman, Administrative Assistant

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE:
Caitlin Fueg, Volunteer Firefighter
Sava Karcher, Volunteer Firefighter
Christopher Leeper, Volunteer Firefighter
Weston Neubauer, Volunteer Firefighter
Hunter Ziegler, Volunteer Firefighter
Oren Schumaker, NWKS
Antoinette Bloem, First West Insurance

0:00:22

CALL TO ORDER OF HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT

Chair Geddes called the meeting to order and asked for any public comment on non-

agenda items. Fire Chief Nickolay states Oren Schumaker is here to introduce

himself to the board. He is a former volunteer and architect. Chair Geddes suggests

he speaks during the Chief’s report

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 1 of 78

Page 1 of 5



HYALITE CONSENT AGENDA

Chair Geddes asks if there are any requests to pull anything from the Consent
Agendas. None given.

Motion: Chair Geddes asks for a motion to approve the consent agenda.
Trustee Zidack made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented.

Trustee Miller seconded the motion.

Vote: Jarrett-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Beideman-Yes Miller-Yes; Geddes-Yes; Unanimous
approval.

[See January 25, 2022 Board Packet for Consent Agenda items Approved]

REGULAR AGENDA

0:01:38 | Agenda Item 1 - Swearing in of New Firefighters

Chief Nickolay introduces the new firefighters to the board. Each firefighter
introduces themselves and tells a bit about themselves. Chief Nickolay gives an
oath to the new apprentice firefighters and presents them with certificate of
completion of the Hyalite Fire Department recruit academy.

Trustees give their thanks. Chair Geddes makes comments to the firefighters and
thanks the volunteers for their involvement and servicing their community.

0:06:52 | Agenda Item 2 - Discussion and Decision - First West Presentation on Health
and Dental Insurance Options - Antoinette Bloem

Ms. Bloem introduces herself. She provides information on the health insurance
plans offered to the employees. The plan the employees are currently enrolled in is
going to see an increase of 9% for the renewal beginning in April of 2022. This plan
is not an HSA eligible plan. She also provided information for Pacific Source. Ms.
Bloem discusses another plan that does offer an HSA option.

Trustee Miller asks if the employee can choose which plan. She advises that Blue
Cross Blue Shield can offer up to three plans for the employee to choose from. Two
plans are currently offered. Chief Nickolay provides input from the Chief’s position.
The employees had met with Antoinette before the meeting to go over the plans and
benefits to the employees.

Ms. Bloem spoke further about Delta Dental and Blue Vision. She also states the
trend is for health insurance costs are between 8 and 10% increases.

Chair Geddes asks for board discussion. He asks the Chief if he is happy with plans.
Chief Nickolay states he is and there weren’t any concerns or issues by the staff in
the renewal.

Page 2 of 5

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 2 of 78



Trustee Miller and Zidack asks questions and makes comments about the plans.
Discussion is held regarding deductibles and out of pocket costs. Information was
also provided regarding HSAs and FSAs. Chair Geddes makes comments. Trustee
Zidack confirms the options available. Ms. Bloem discusses the other carriers
available.

Trustee Zidack confirms for budgeting purposes there won’t be much of a change
depending on what plan the employee chooses.

Ms. Bloem explains the difference between the composite rates and age-based rates.
She recommends the board renew the plans currently selected. Trustee Miller likes
one additional plan that will be added for the employees to choose from. Trustee
Zidack asks for more information on HSA accounts.

Motion: Trustee Miller moves to renew with Blue Cross and to have 931, 930,
and HSA plans and keep dental as is.

Trustee Beideman seconded the motion.

Vote: Jarrett-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Beideman-Yes; Miller-Yes; Geddes-Yes; Unanimous
approval.

[See Attachments A — Health and Dental Plans]

0:30:13 | Agenda Item 3 - Discussion and Decision - Creating a Fire Station Concept
Sub-Committee

Chief Nickolay discusses the needs assessment to develop a sub-committee to work
on conceptual designs. Chair Geddes refers to Attachment D from the January 25,
2022 meeting synopsis (Attached). Chief Nickolay recommends forming a sub-
committee including himself and Chris representing the fire department; two board
members, and members from the community as taxpayer representation.

Chair Geddes makes comments and finds it very important to have members of the
community from that area. He suggested that it doesn’t necessarily have to be the
same two board members at every meeting. Should there be more than three board
members at the meeting it would be noticed but no decisions would be made.
Decisions would be made at a full board member with all trustees present.

Trustee Zidack agrees that as long as the meeting is properly noticed and that any
work done by the committee will be presented at a regularly scheduled board
meeting.

Discussion is held regarding the payment of the current bond and the request for a
new bond proposal to the public. The current bond is scheduled to be retired in
2027. Chief Nickolay discusses the current growth in the area and the expanding
need.

Page 3 of 5

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 3 of 78



Chief Nickolay suggests working with Oren Schumaker to develop a concept idea
down to present to the public. Oren Schumaker introduces himself and provides his
background. He was a volunteer with Rae/Sourdough Fire Department from 1997 -
2003. He was also an EMT with AMR while an architecture student at MSU. His
firm has recently opened an office in Bozeman. He was the design mind behind the
Cottonwood Station. He discusses the possible expansion options for the
Cottonwood Station. He went to Arizona and saw several fire stations that were
being built. Chief Nickolay explains there are different options to get design
options with different payment options. He feels it would be beneficial in working
with Oren’s firm who has the background in fire stations.

Chair Geddes explains the duty to protect the public. And having an architect
involved from day one makes a ton of sense. He suggests having an RFP process.
Trustee Zidack feels it would be right to have a legal notice for the RFP process to
protect the public as well as the department. Discussion is held between the
trustees regarding the concept stage and the building phase.

0:47:04 | Chair Geddes asks for more board discussion. Trustee Beideman suggests making
sure we use someone who has experience who have built a fire station. Discussion
is held regarding the RFP. Oren Schumaker suggests even doing an RFQ (Request
for Qualifications). He provides other suggestions for the RFP. Further discussion
is held regarding the concept to go to the public.

Chair Geddes suggests next month the Chief will present the RFQ language to the
board for approval. Trustee Zidack discusses the time length necessary to get the
submissions. Chair Geddes states next month there will be an agenda item for
discussion and decision on approval for a request for qualifications. We will also
have more information about a recommendation of length for noticing. The
selected firm from the RFQ pool will then be brought into the sub-committee work.

Chief Nickolay presents that we also need to decide what amount of money do we
want to spend on the concept design phase. Discussion is held regarding the fees to
be expected, i.e. travel expenses.

Chief Nickolay asks if an ad should be run for public representation. Discussion is
held regarding timing of starting the sub-committee meetings. The sub-committee
will only be advisory to the board. Rules of engagement and duties will be defined
for the sub-committee.

Motion: Trustee Zidack moves to form a sub-committee and the Chief will
prepare an RFQ to be approved by the board at the next meeting.

Trustee Beideman seconded the motion.

Vote: Jarrett-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Beideman-Yes; Miller-Yes; Geddes-Yes; Unanimous
approval.

Page 4 of 5

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 4 of 78



The Chief will advertise to the public for interest in the sub-committee.

[See Attachment B — Attachment D of January 25, 2022 board meeting.

1:14:33 | Fire Chief’s Report

Chief Nickolay discusses items in his fire chief’s report. He goes into further detail
on items number eight and nine.

Regarding item number 11 he is still working through the process researching for
the replacement of the twins. He and Assistant Chief Dahlhauser will be making a
site visit to the Pierce facility to get more information regarding costs and time lines
to bring back to the board.

Number 12 is presenting an opportunity to work with the DNRC to purchase a
hybrid wildland truck by buying a cab and chassis the DNRC will build it the truck
into a wildland truck. They will maintain the wildland pump unit and we will
maintain the chassis of the truck. This will save us money where we can pay
$50,000 - $60,00 to get a truck that would cost $150,000 - $200,000. This would
also greatly increase our capability to fight wildland fires, especially in the spring
when the heavy trucks are not able to leave the roads. Discussion is held regarding
the specifications of the wildland truck.

Number 15 is still in the process. Assistant Chief Dahlhauser is working with
Medicare, Medicaid and Pintler, and the reporting software.

The Chief is working on outreach to several HOAs in the fire district. He has
recently met with Hyalite Meadows.

A new letter of engagement has been signed with Amy Christensen. This is nota
retainer but another resource. Susan Swimley will still need to be used as our
general legal resource. Discussion is held regarding HR resources.

Chair Geddes asks for board discussion. None given.

[See Attachment C - Fire Chief’s Report with Attachments]

1:23:52 | Trustees’ Activities

e Trustee Beideman will be attending the 2022 FSTS Staff and Command
Seminar March 11th and 12,

¢ Administrative Assistant advises no one else filed for the open trustee
position. The write in deadline is February 28t and if no one writes in we
will not have an election.

1:25:05 | Announcements
e Next board meeting set for March 15, 2022 at Sourdough Station.

1:27:41 | ADJOURNMENT

Page S of 5

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 5 of 78



Presented to: Hyalite Rural Fire District for a proposed effective date of:
April 1, 2022

Your Agent/Producer is First West Insuance

Current Plan

Attachment A

Carrier BCBSMT BCBSMT BCBSMT Pacific Source
Plan G931PFR (Gold PPO | G930PFR (Gold PPO
Name [ G931PFR (PPO 107) 107) 105) Navigator Gold 2000
Plan Network PPO PPO PPO Navigator
Rate Quarter Q2 2021 Q2 2022 Q2 2022 Q2 2022
Metallic Level Gold Gold Gold Gold
Deductible $1,500 $1,500 $2,500 $2,000
Co-ins 80% 80% 80% 70%
Maximum OOP $5,700 $5,700 $4,500 $5,500
Office Visit $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $30.00
Spec. Visit $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $60.00
Urgent Care $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $30.00
Telemedicine [ $35 PCP/$65 Spec. $15 PCP/$65 Spec. $15 PCP/$65 Spec. $0 copay
$5/$15/$60/$150/$250/$350 $5/$15/$60/$150/$250/$350 $5/$15/$60/$150/$250/$350
when using Value Network when using Value Network when using Value Network
Prescriptions Pharmacies Pharmacies Pharmacies $0/$10/$35/$60/$250
Accident Benefit $0 $0 $0 $500
HSA Qualified No No No No
Preventive Care Paid at 100% Paid at 100% Paid at 100% Paid at 100%
EE/SPS/C Rates shown are for Rating Area 2
Name HD AGE
Dahlhauser, Christopher EE 48 $613.22 $682.50 $674.24 $664 00
Dahlhauser, Samantha CHD 16 $326.81 $358.57 $354.23 $349 00
Dahlhauser, Zev CHD 11 $300.13 $319.33 $315.47 $311 00
Malone, Malcolm EE 27 $401.75 $437.47 $432.17 $425 00
Nickolay, Brian EE 38 $485.70 $520.12 $513.83 $506 00
Prato, Colin EE 29 $426.47 $467.10 $461.45 $454 00
Total Monthly Medical Premium $2,554.08 $2,785.09 $2,751.39 $2,709.00
Total Annual Medical Premium $30,648.96 $33,421.08 $33,016.68 $32,508.00
% Change from Current 9.04% 7.73% 6.07%

HRFD February 15..202%.Regulan.Mesting.Synepsis Page 6 of 78



Carrier

Plan

Name

Plan Network
Rate Quarter
Metallic Level
Deductible
Co-ins
Maximum OOP
Office Visit
Spec. Visit
Urgent Care
Telemedicine

Prescriptions
Accident Benefit
HSA Qualified
Preventive Care

Employee Only
Employee/Spouse
Employee/Child(ren)
Employee/Family

Name Coverage Type

Current Plan

Attachment A

BCBSMT BCBSMT BCBSMT Pacific Source
G931PFR (Gold PPO | G930PFR (Gold PPO
G931PFR (PPO 107) 107) 105) Navigator Gold 2000
PPO PPO PPO Navigator
Q2 2021 Q2 2022 Q2 2022 Q2 2022
Gold Gold Gold Gold
$1,500 $1,500 $2,500 $2,000
80% 80% 80% 70%
$5,700 $5,700 $4,500 $5,500
$35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $30.00
$65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $60.00
$50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $30.00
$35 PCP/$65 Spec. $15 PCP/$65 Spec. $15 PCP/$65 Spec. $0 copay
$5/$15/$60/$150/$250/$350 $5/$15/$60/$150/$250/$350 $5/$15/$60/$150/$250/$350
when using Value Network when using Value Network when using Value Network
Pharmacies Pharmacies Pharmacies $0/$10/$35/$60/$250
$0 $0 $0 $500
No No No No

Paid at 100%

Paid at 100%

Paid at 100%

Paid at 100%

Composite Rate Table - Small Group

Manually Enter Rates $546.10 $539.49 $531.18

Manually Enter Rates $1,092.19 $1,078.98 $1,062.35
Manually Enter Rates $1,146.80 $1,132.93 $1,115.47
Manually Enter Rates $1,692.90 $1,672.41 $1,646.65

Rates shown are for Rating Area 2

Dahlhauser, Christopher Employee/Child(ren){ Manually Enter Rates $1,146.80 $1,132.93 $1,115.47

Dahlhauser, Samantha

Dahlhauser, Zev

Malone, Malcolm Employee Only Manually Enter Rates $546.10 $539.49 $531.18

Nickolay, Brian Employee Only Manually Enter Rates $546.10 $539.49 $531.18

Prato, Colin Employee Only Manually Enter Rates $546.10 $539.49 $531.18
Total Medical Premium $0.00 $2,785.09 $2,751.39 $2,709.00

Total Annual Medical Premium $0.00 $33,421.08 $33,016.68 $32,508.00

% Change from Current #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

HRFD February 15..2024.Regular.Mesting.Synepsis Page 7 of 78



Attachment A

d BELTA PENTAL deltadentalins.com

January 14, 2022

BRIAN NICKOLAY

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 4541 S. 3RD RD.
BOZEMAN MT 59715

RE: COVID-19 Premium Changes for HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT
Group #17272-51213 ER#09046

Dear Valued Customer:

We appreciate your business and thank you for choosing Delta Dental Insurance Company(Delta
Dental). Your employees are among the millions nationwide who trust their smiles to Delta Dental.

We are pleased to present you with your dental plan contract renewal information. We are committed
to providing you with quality plan designs combined with excellent customer service.

When reviewing your Delta Dental PPO™ plan, we considered cost factors related to your group’s
dental service utilization and claims experience as well as the impact of the ongoing COVID-19

pandemic. Our analysis indicates that a decrease in your current rates are warranted.

The following is the renewal information for your dental plan:

Effective Date April 1, 2022
Contract Term April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2024
% Decrease 4.00%

Current Rates Renewal Rates
Employee $ 39.31 $ 37.74
Employee + One or More $ 96.66 $92.79

Please keep this renewal letter with your contract documents. It serves as an amendment to your Delta
Dental Contracts for the rates and contract term.

Delta Dental Insurance Campany Delta Dental of California Delta Dental Mid-Atlantic Regian

Telephone: 800-521-2651 Telephone: 888-335-8227 Delta Dental of Delaware, Inc.
Delta Dental of the District of Columbia

Delta Dental of New York, Inc.
Delta Dental of Pennsylvania (Maryland)
Delta Dental of West Virginia

Telephone: 800-932-0783
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Fgage 8 of 78 @



Attachment A

To renew your dental plan contract, please follow these steps:
1) Review this letter for changes in your dental plan for April 1, 2022
2) Begin paying the rates outlined in this letter with your new contract term.

If you choose not to renew your contract, please send written notification, by certified mail, to Allied
Administrators at PO Box 70930 Oakland CA 94612 or email: info@ alliedadministrators.com on or
prior to March 1, 2022

If you have any questions about your renewal, your Allied Administrators account coordinator 877-
472-2669 will be happy to help.

We appreciate your continued confidence in Delta Dental. We are proud of our association with you
and look forward to a long and mutually successful relationship.

Sincerely,

Delta Dental Insurance Company

Mohammadreza Navid
Group Vice President
Sales

c: DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE CO

FIRST WEST INSURANCE
ANTOINETTE BLOEM
1905 STADIUM DR
BOZEMAN MT 59715

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 9 of 78
PPO RL 2022



i Attachment A
2T BlueCross BlueShield  sounwest service center achmen
YAy g of Montana Richardson, TX 75082

RETURN ADDRESS REQUESTED

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT
4541 SOUTH 3RD
,__BOZEMAN MT 59715

Dear Group Administrator,

Thank you for choosing Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Montana.

This exhibit includes essential information about your group’s renewal options for the upcoming year.

Talk with your Producer or the Montana Small Group Account Management team to review your
options and help you submit the right paperwork, if you're considering changes.

If you choose to renew with no changes, no paperwork or notification is needed.

Thank you for doing business with Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Montana.

Renewal Generation Date : 4:43:28 PM

PR D February 15, 2022 Regular Meetiﬂg Synopsis Page 10 of 78



Attachment A
BlueCross BlueShield
s ]y
of Montana

Dear Group Administrator,
It’s time to renew with Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Montana!

This exhibit gives you important information about your group’s renewal options for the
upcoming year.

Step 1 Talk to your Producer or Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Montana Small
Group Account Management team at 800-281-0446 to review your options
and any paperwork needed if you want to make a change to your coverage.

Step 2 To make changes for the new year, please return the BPA Amendment
Form to mtsmallgroupamendment@bcbsmt.com at least 15 days before
your renewal date.

If you don't want to make any changes, then you're set! No paperwork or
emails are required - coverage will renew without any interruption.

Thank you for continuing to trust Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Montana to protect
your business!

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered
Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Genera ion Date :  Dec 17, 2021 2 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 11 of 78




Attachment A
Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

RENEWAL CONTENTS

= How to Read Your Renewal

= Renewal at a Glance

= Medical Plans

= Dental Plans

= Enhancing Employer Benefits

= Ready to Renew

= Appendix

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Associa ion. Registered
Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Genera ion Date :  Dec 17, 2021 3 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 12 of 78




Attachment A
Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

How to Read Your Renewal

Your Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Montana (BCBSMT) coverage renews each year on your renewal date
(found in the top right corner of this page).

Lots of things can change from year-to-year, that’'s why it's important to think through your business needs
and your employees’ needs to make sure the right plans are in place for the new year.

This renewal exhibit helps you learn more about coverage options.

Follow these steps to get the most out of your renewal
exhibit

Step 1: Review your current renewal

The Renewal at a Glance section provides a quick overview on the:

m Current Plan — shows current plan(s) and total monthly cost(s)

m Renewing Plan - gives suggestions for the next year based upon current coverage — if you don’t
make any changes to your plans, this is the plan(s) that will start on the new coverage year.

m Low Cost Options — look at these plans for lower cost coverage ideas (if available)

Step 2: Need more ideas?

Did you know that you have a wide variety of medical plans to choose from? If you didn’t find the right fit in
the Renewal at a Glance section, go to the Medical Plans section to review everything available.

Best of all — small groups can offer up to SIX benefit plans — offering more than one plan to your employees
lets them choose the benefits and price that is right for their needs.

Step 3: Consider enhancing your employer benefit package

Offering a competitive benefits package is important. BCBSMT offers small group dental plans, short-term
and long-term disability plans and more found in Dental Plans and Enhancing Employer Benefits sections.

Step 4: Need more information?

The Appendix includes helpful information like:
® Employee census — who has coverage today

m Premiums at the employee level

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

Renewal Generation Date :  Dec 17, 2021 4 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 13 of 78




Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

How to Read Your Renewal

m Details on what coverage includes

Step 5: Let’s renew!

No changes? Great! You don’t need to return any paperwork or send any emails. Your coverage will
continue uninterrupted based on the Renewing Plan(s) in the Renewal at a Glance section.

Need to make plan changes? No problem. Simply return the BPA Amendment Form (found in the Forms
section of Blue Access for Employers) at least 15 days before the renewal date to:

Email: MTsmallgroupamendment@bcbsmt.com

% Fax: 406-441-5585

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 5 4:43:28 PM
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 14 of 78




Account Name :
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT

Renewal at a Glance

Account Number : XEAE80
Agent - FIRST WEST, INC.

Attachment A

Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
Rafing Area : 2

Your group's current Medical plan(s), suggested plans for he upcoming year and low-cost options (if available) are listed below.

If hese plans aren’t a good fit for the new year, don’t worry, you've got more plans to choose from in the Medical Plans section.

Current Plan Renewal Plan Low Cost Option 1 Low Cost Option 2
Plan ID G6E1PFR G6E1PFR B6J1PFR BY902PFR
Metallic Gold Gold Bronze Bronze
Network Name Blue Preferred Blue Preferred Blue Preferred Blue Preferred
Spesmdt LI $2800//$5600 $2900/55800 $8550//$17100 $6500//$13000
Primary Care/Virtual Visit 100%//DC DC/DC $35/$15 DC/DC
Coinsurance In-Network // Out-of-Network | 100%//100% 100%//100% 100%//100% 60%//50%
ein gy U $2800//$5600 $2900//$5800 $8550//$17100 $7000//526000
Specialist Office Visit 100% DC DC DC
Non Preferred Pharmacy Copays 100% 100% 100% 60%/60%/50%/50%/50%/50%
Current Plan Renewal Plan Low Cost Option 1 Low Cost Option 2
Plan ID G931PFR G931PFR B6J1PFR BY02PFR
Metallic Gold Gold Bronze Bronze
Network Name Blue Preferred Blue Preferred Blue Preferred Blue Preferred
Speasiimn $1500//$3000 $1500//53000 $8550//$17100 $6500//$13000
Primary Care/Virtual Visit $35//$35 $35/$15 $35/$15 DC/DC
Coinsurance In-Network // Out-of-Network | 80%//50% 80%//50% 100%//100% 60%//50%
s i $5700/515000 $5700/$15000 $8550/$17100 $7000//526000
Specialist Office Visit $65 $65 DC DC
Non Preferred Pharmacy Copays $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350 $15/$25/580/$170/$250/$350 100% 60%/60%/50%/50%/50%/50%
More informa ion on rates is available in the Appendix — Monthly Medical Premiums section. To view other plans, see he Medical Plans section.
Current and Renewal Metallic Medical Plans and Premium - Age Rates

Medical Rates Pla 6E1PFR Renewal P 6E1PER

Employee DOB | Age | State | Employee Rates Spouse Rates Child Rates | Total Employee Rates Spouse Rates Child Rates  Total
1 $0.00 $0.00 $0 00 $0.00 | $0.00 $0.00 $000 $0.00
Total Monthly Medical Premium* $0.00 $0.00
Medical Rates 0 ost Optio B6J1PFR 0 ost Optio B902PFR

Employee | DOB | Age | State Employee Rates | Spouse Rates | Child Rates | Total | Employee Rates = Spouse Rates | Child Rates | Total
1 $0.00 $0.00 $0 00 $0.00 | $0.00 $0.00 $000 $0.00
Total Monthly Medical Premium* $0.00 $0.00
Medical Rates Pla 931PFR & P PFR

Employee DOB  Age State, Employee Spouse Child Total Employee Spouse Child Total
Rates Rates Rates Rates Rates
1 | MALONE MALCOLM MT $401.75 $401.75 |$43747 $437.47
2 | PRATO COLN MT $426.47 $426.47 | $467.10 $467.10
3 | DAHLHAUSER CHRISTOPHER MT $613 22 $626 95 $1240.17 | $682.50 $677.90 $1360.40
4 | NICKOLAY BRIAN MT $485.71 $485.71 | $520.12 $520.12
Total Monthly Medical Premium* $2554.10 $2785.09
Medical Rates 0 ost Optio B6J1PFR 0 ost Optio B902PFR
Employee State| Employee Spouse Child Total Employee Spouse Child Total
Rates Rates Rates Rates Rates

1 | MALONE MALCOLM MT $309 82 $309.82 ($318.54 $31854
2 | PRATO COLN MT $330 81 $330.81 | $340.12 $340.12
3 | DAHLHAUSER CHRISTOPHER MT $483 36 $480.11 $963.47 | $496.96 $493.61 $990 57
4 | NICKOLAY BRIAN MT $368 35 $368.35 | $378.72 $378.72
Total Monthly Medical Premium* $1972.45 $2027.95

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, 3 Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Biue Cross and Blue Shieid Association.

Renewal Generation Date Dec 17, 2021

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meéting Synopsis Page 15 of 78

44328PM



Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : XSAG80 Renewal Effective Date - Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent - FIRST WEST. INC. Rating Area : 2

Renewal at a Glance

Total Monthly Renewal Premium - Age Rates

Plan ID Plan Name Enrolled Count Total Monthly Medical Cost
GBE1PFR Blue Preferred Gold PPO 135 0 $0.00
G931PFR Blue Preferred Gold PPO 107 4 $2785.09

Total Monthly Medical Premium* | $2,785.09

See Medical Rate Contingencies in he Appendix sec ion for more information about your rates.
To view all alternate plan options available to you, please see the Medical Plans section.

Go Back to Renewal Contents
A Divislon of Health Care Service Corporation, 3 Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Biue Cross and Blue Shieid Assoclation.

T | HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 16 of 78

44328PM



Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Renewal at a Glance

Vision Plan and Premium

The plan will pay the following amounts for covered vision services. Any balances are the
member’s responsibility. Benefits are for members age 19 and older.

Current Vision Plan ‘ Renewal Vision Plan

VSTDSMT VSTDSMT
Exam
(once every 12-month period) $60 ol
Frames $48 $48
Single-Vision - $50 Single-Vision - $50
Bifocal-Single - $72 Bifocal-Single - $72
Conventional Lenses Bifocal-Double - $136 Bifocal-Double - $136
(per pair) Trifocal - $92 Trifocal - $92
Lenticular Including Aspheric | Lenticular Including Aspheric
- $320 - $320
Contactlenses In Lieu of glasses - $98 In Lieu of glasses - $98
Sole Treatment Option - $320 | Sole Treatment Option - $320
Per Member Per Month Rate
(19 years and above) $6.00 $6.00
Enrolled count 4 4
Total Monthly Vision Cost | $24.00 $24.00

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 8 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 17 of 78



Attachment A
Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Medical Plans

Review these medical plans at different coverage levels, networks and price points to find the plans
you — and your employees — need.

Total Total
Monthly Monthly
Health Health Cost
Cost - Age - Composite
Rates Rates

Individual Individual Out- Primary Coinsurance Specialist Urgent ER In-Patient
Deductible In-  of-Pocket Max Care/ In-Network// Office Care Copayl// Deductible In-  Non-Preferred Pharmacy
Network//Out- In-Network//Out- Virtual Out-of- Visit Visit Coinsurance Network//Out- Copays
of-Network of-Network Visit Network Per ER visit of-Network

Plan ID

Blue Preferred Network

PPO Plans

P911PFR $250//$500 $1500//$4500  $25/$15  80%//50% $50 $50 $250//100% DC//DC $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350  $3419.13 $3419.14
P6K1PFR  $500//$1000 $2500//$7500  $10/$10  80%//50% $40 $50 $250//100% DC//DC $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350  $3317.32 $3317.30
P910PFR  $750//$1500 $1500//$4500  $25/$15  80%//50% $45 $50 $250//100% DC//DC $10/$20/$55/$95/$250/$350  $3346.33 $3346.31
G931PFR  $1500//$3000  $5700//$15000  $35/$15  80%//50% $65 $50 DC//180% DC//DC $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350  $2785.09 $2785.11
G933PFR  $2000//$4000  $6000//$15000  $35/$15  80%//50% $65 $50 $300//100% DC//DC $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350  $2776.48 $2776.49
G930PFR  $2500//$5000  $4500//$10500  $35/$15  80%//50% $65 $50 DC//180% DC//DC $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350  $2751.39 $2751.40
G6K2PFR  $3500//$7000  $6000//$15000  $25/$15  80%//50% $45 $50 DC//180% DC//DC $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350  $2599.14 $2599.16
S931PFR  $3000//$6000  $5250//$15750  DC/DC  80%//50% DC DC DC//80% DC//DC 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50%  $2451.22 $2451.21
S932PFR  $4750//$9500  $8400//$23700  $40/$15  70%//50% $65 $50 DC/70% DC//IDC $20/$30/$70/$120/$250/$350  $2315.24 $2315.25
S6K3PFR  $6000//$12000  $8700//$26100  $30/$15  60%//50% $50 $75 DC//160% DC//DC $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350  $2279.82 $2279.80
B6J1PFR  $8550//$17100  $8550//$17100  $35/$15 100%//100% DC DC DC//100% DC//DC 100% $1972.45 $1972.43

HSA Plans®

GBE1PFR™ $2900//$5800 $2900//$5800 DC/DC  100%//100% DC DC DC//100% DC//DC 100% $2791.91 $2791.89

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 4:43:28 PM

9
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 18 of 78



Attachment A
Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
Rating Area : 2

Account Number : X6A680
Agent : FIRST WEST, INC.

Account Name :
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT

Medical Plans

Review these medical plans at different coverage levels, networks and price points to find the plans

you — and your employees — need.

Individual Individual Out- Primary Coinsurance Specialist Urgent ER In-Patient MI::;: M.Ic;ztt?'lll
Plan ID Deductible In- | of-Pocket Max Care/ In-Network// pOffice Cgre Copayl// Deductible In- Non-Preferred Pharmacy Healthy Health CZst
Network//Out- = In-Network//Out- Virtual Out-of- Visit Visit Coinsurance Network//Out- Copays Cost-Age - Composite
of-Network of-Network Visit Network Per ER visit of-Network 9 p
Rates Rates
G6J2PFR"  $2900//$5800 $3500//$10500 DC/DC 90%//50% DC DC DC//90% DC//DC 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50%  $2611.56 $2611.56
G936PFR™ $4000//$8000 $4000//$8000 DC/DC  100%//100% DC DC DC//100% DC//DC 100% $2559.38 $2559.38
S935PFR™  $3000//$6000 $6000//$18000 DC/DC 80%//50% DC DC DC//80% DC//DC 60%/60%/50%/50%/50%/50%  $2409.25 $2409.24
S6J3PFR™  $4000//$8000 $6900//$20700 DC/DC 80%//50% DC DC DC//80% DC//DC 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50%  $2234.79 $2234.77
S933PFR™  $4400//$8800 $4400//$8800 DC/DC  100%//100% DC DC DC//100% DC//DC 100% $2487.37 $2487.37
S6E1PFR™ $5500//$11000 $5500//$11000 DC/DC  100%//100% DC DC DC//100% DC//DC 100% $2313.38 $2313.36
B902PFR™ $6500//$13000 $7000//$26000 DC/DC 60%//50% DC DC $600//60% DC//DC 60%/60%/50%/50%/50%/50%  $2027.95 $2027.96

POS Plans

Blue Focus Network

P6K4BLC $250//$500 $1500//$4500 $25/NA  80%//50% $50 $50 $250//100% DC//DC $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350  $3327.00 $3326.99
P6K1BLC  $500//$1000 $2500//$5000 $10/NA  80%//50% $40 $50 $250//100% DC//DC $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350  $3201.37 $3201.37
P6E1BLC  $750//$1500 $1500//$4500 $25/NA  80%//50% $45 $50 $250//100% DC//DC $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350  $3189.34 $3189.34
G6E1BLC  $1250//$2500  $7000//$18750  $35/NA  80%//50% $70 $50 $250//100% DC//DC $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350  $2622.22 $2622.22
G6E2BLC  $1500//$3000  $5700//$15000  $35/NA  80%//50% $65 $50 DC//180% DC//DC $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350  $2598.68 $2598.71
G6E3BLC  $2500//$5000  $6500//$16500  $30/NA  90%//50% $65 $50 $250//100% DC//DC $20/$30/$70/$120/$250/$350  $2542.83 $2542.81

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021

10

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 19 of 78

4:43:28 PM



Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Medical Plans

Review these medical plans at different coverage levels, networks and price points to find the plans
you — and your employees — need.

Total Total

Individual Individual Out- Primary Coinsurance Specialist Urgent ER In-Patient Monthl Monthl
Plan ID Deductible In- | of-Pocket Max Care/ In-Network// %ffice Cgre Copayl// Deductible In- Non-Preferred Pharmacy Healthy Health CZst
Network//Out- In-Network//Out- Virtual Out-of- Visit Visit Coinsurance Network//Out- Copays Cost-Age - Composite
of-Network of-Network Visit Network Per ER visit of-Network 9 p
Rates Rates
G6K2BLC  $3500//$7000 $6000//$15000  $25/NA 80%//50% $45 $50 DC//80% DC//DC $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350  $2381.31 $2381.29
S6E1BLC  $3000//$6000 $5250//$15750 DC/NA 80%//50% DC DC DC//80% DC//DC 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50%  $2223.11 $2223.09
S6E3BLC  $4750//$9500 $8400//$23700  $40/NA 70%//50% $65 $50 DC/I70% DC//DC $20/$30/$70/$120/$250/$350  $2093.54 $2093.55
S6K3BLC $6000//$12000 $8700//$17400  $30/NA 60%//50% $50 $75 DC//60% DC//DC $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350  $2062.65 $2062.64
B6J1BLC  $8550//$17100  $8550//$17100  $35/NA  100%//100% DC DC DC//100% DC//DC 100% $1754.73 $1754.71
G6J2BLC™"  $2900//$5800 $3500//$10500 DC/NA 90%//50% DC DC DC//90% DC//DC 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50%  $2395.31 $2395.32
S6E2BLC"  $3700//$7400 $6750//$20250 DC/NA 90%//50% DC DC DC//90% DC//IDC 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50%  $2142.98 $2142.97
S6J3BLC"  $4000//$8000 $6900//$20700 DC/NA 80%//50% DC DC DC//80% DC//DC 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50%  $2004.74 $2004.76
B6E1BLC" $7000//$14000 $7000//$14000 DC/NA  100%//100% DC DC $600//100% DC//DC 100% $1903.51 $1903.52

Blue Focus Plans include a Telehealth benefit with a cost share. See your Benefit Booklet for more details.
Coinsurance applies after deductible is met for medical and pharmacy.

*1 Select HDHP-HSA preventive prescription drugs will be covered with no member cost share.

*HSA plan includes a mandatory employer contribution, please refer to the "Appendix - Plan Notes" section of this renewal exhibit.
The total monthly medical premium is based on all currently enrolled members.

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 1" 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 20 of 78



Attachment A
Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Medical Plans

See the Appendix - Summary of Benefits and Coverage section for instructions to pull SBCs.
See the Appendix - Plan Notes section for benefit details.

Go Back to Renewal Contents
A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.
Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 12 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 21 of 78




Attachment A
Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Dental Plans

Complete your health care coverage with a dental plan.

Small businesses with 10 or more employees may offer two dental plan options. For dental pairing rules, see the Appendix -
Dental Rate Contingencies and Plan Pairings section.

Deductible In Annual  Out-of- Coinsurance Coinsurance Orthodontia  Total Monthly Total Monthly
Plan # Networkllotjzt of Benefit Network In-Network Out-Of-Network Lifetime Dental Cost - Dental Cost -
Network Max Reimb. Max Age Rates Composite Rates

DMTHR31 $25//$25 $3000 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50%  100%/80%/50%/50% $2000 $383.86 $383.84
DMTHR32 $50//$50 $2000 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50%  100%/80%/50%/50% $2000 $363.70 $363.68
DMTHR33 $50//$50 $1500 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50%  100%/80%/50%/50% $1500 $348.48 $348.47
DMTHR34 $50//$50 $1000 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50%  100%/80%/50%/50% $1000 $316.90 $316.92
DMTHM39 $50//$50 $1500 MAC 100%/80%/50%/NA 100%/80%/50%/NA NA $225.04 $225.03
DMTHM4173 $25//1$25 $750 MAC 100%/80%/NA/NA 100%/80%/NA/NA NA $104.82 $104.86
DMTHR50 $50//$50 $1500 90th R&C  100%/80%/50%/NA 100%/80%/50%/NA NA $323.50 $323.51
DMTHMS7 $50//$50 $1500 MAC 100%/100%/60%/50% 100%/100%/60%/50% $1500 $304.50 $304.49

Low Allocation

DMTLR35 $50//$50 $1500 90th R&C  100%/80%/50%/NA 100%/80%/50%/NA NA $292.76 $292.77
DMTLR36 $50//$50 $1000 90th R&C  100%/80%/50%/NA 100%/80%/50%/NA NA $272.40 $272.39
DMTLR37 $75//1$75 $1000 90th R&C  90%/70%/50%/NA 90%/70%/50%/NA NA $237.06 $237.08
DMTLM38 $50//$50 $1500 MAC 100%/80%/50%/50%  100%/80%/50%/50% $1000 $217.40 $217.40
DMTLM40 $75//$75 $1000 MAC 90%/70%/50%/NA 90%/70%/50%/NA NA $164.72 $164.70

Go Back to Renewal Contents
A Division of Health Care Service Corpora ion, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association
Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 13 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 22 of 78




Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Dental Plans

Complete your health care coverage with a dental plan.

Small businesses with 10 or more employees may offer two dental plan options. For dental pairing rules, see the Appendix -
Dental Rate Contingencies and Plan Pairings section.

Deductible In  Annual Out-of- Coinsurance Coinsurance Orthodontia Total Monthly Total Monthly
Plan # Network//Out of Benefit Network In-Network Out-Of-Network Lifetime Dental Cost - Dental Cost -
Network 2 Max Reimb. Max Age Rates Composite Rates
DMTLR58™ $50//$50 $1000 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50%  100%/80%/50%/50% $1000 $294.10 $294.08

Voluntary Group
High Allocation

DMTHR42" $50//$50 $1500 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50%  100%/80%/50%/50% $1500 $370.06 $370.06
DMTHM43" $50//$50 $1500 MAC 100%/80%/50%/NA 100%/80%/50%/NA NA $243.04 $243.02
DMTHM45% $25//$25 $750 MAC 100%/80%/NA/NA 100%/80%/NA/NA NA $115.22 $115.27
DMTHR51™ $50//$50 $1000 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50%  100%/80%/50%/50% $1000 $341.74 $341.72
DMTHR52" $50//$50 $1500 90th R&C  100%/80%/50%/NA 100%/80%/50%/NA NA $349.12 $349.13
DMTHM59 $50//$50 $1500 MAC 100%/100%/60%/50% 100%/100%/60%/50% $1500 $323.14 $323.13

Low Allocation

DMTLR53™ $50//$50 $1000 90th R&C  100%/80%/50%/NA 100%/80%/50%/NA NA $294.70 $294.68
DMTLM54" $50//$50 $1000 MAC 100%/80%/50%/50%  100%/80%/50%/50% $1000 $220.42 $220.40
DMTLR60 ™™ $50//$50 $1000 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50%  100%/80%/50%/50% $1000 $318.44 $318.44

Dentail Group Size : A

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corpora ion, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 14 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 23 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Dental Plans

Coinsurance Type - | : Exams/Cleanings/X-Rays (both High & Low Coverage).

Coinsurance Type - |l : Fillings/Non-Surgical Perio/Non-Surgical Extractions (both High & Low), Endo/Perio/Oral Surgery (High).
Coinsurance Type - llI: Inlays/Onlays/Crowns/Dentures (both High & Low), Endo/Perio/Oral Surgery (Low).

Coinsurance Type - IV: Ortho (both High & Low Coverage).

R&C: Reasonable & Customary, MAC: Maximum Allowable Charge.

Plans have the same benefits both in and out of network.

Contributory Group = (>75% Participation AND >50% Employer Contribution), Voluntary Group = (>25% Participation).

*1 Waiting Period 12 month applicable for Surgical Perio/Major Restorative/Prosthodontics/Misc Rest & Prosth Services.

*2 Waived Deduct ble applies to all Class | services and plans include 3x Family Deductible Limit.

*3 Only Basic Restorative Services are covered.

*4 Prev/Diag svcs do not count toward annual max.

See the Appendix — Dental Benefit Coverage for benefit details.

Go Back to Renewal Contents
A Division of Health Care Service Corpora ion, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 15 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 24 of 78




Account Name : Account Number : X6A680
HYALI E RURAL FIRE DIS RIC

Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1 2022
Agent : FIRS WES INC Rating Area : 2

Per
Member
Per
Month Total
Plan # Exami(cnce SySLy, j{2amonty Frames Conventional Lenses (per pair)'1 Contact Lenses? Rate  Monthly
benefit period)
(19Yrs  Cost
and
Above)
3
ovis
VSTDSMT $60 $48 Single-Vision - $50; Bifocal-Single - $72; Bifocal-Double - $136; Trifocal - $92; Lenticular Including Aspheric - $320 In Lieu of glasses - $98; Sole Treatment Option - $320  $6.00 $24.00

Note Refer to Vision Summaries for add tional details.

*1 Lenticular includes Aspheric.
*2 This is for Sole Treatment Option only. If your visual acuity cannot be made 20/70 or better with spectacle lenses, but can be made better than 20/70 with contact lenses.

*3 The Vision rates above are calculated on a per member per month basis. The rates would be charged per employee, per spouse/DP (f applicable) and up to a max of three ch Idren. The Vision rates above are calculated on a per member per month basis and are app icable to members 19 years of age and
older.

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Div sion of Hea th Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Sh eld Associat on. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shie d Association.
Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 25 of 78




Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Enhancing Employer Benefits

Small business owners face the same challenges as larger businesses when it comes to attracting
and retaining quality employees while containing costs.

An employee benefits program is a valuable asset, but it must include the right mix of products at a
price that works for everyone, including:

Group Dental

Dental plans are available as a separate plan from BCBSMT

Group Term Life Insurance

The loss of the primary family wage-earner can threaten the futures of other family members. Life
insurance is a great way to provide for loved ones in the event of an untimely death. It can be one of
the most valuable investments a person can make.

Accidental Death & Dismemberment (AD&D)

These plans pay an additional benefit if an employee dies or suffers dismemberment or paralysis as
the result of an accident.

Dependent Life Benefit

Provides employers with the option to add a dependent life benefit to the term life insurance plan and
provide protection for an employee’s spouse and children.

Group Short-Term and Long-Term Disability Insurance

Short-term and long-term disability insurance protects employees who cannot work because of a
disability caused by illness or injury. But as a disability carrier, BCBSMT does more than pay claims—
we manage them, helping to control costs through a disability claim management program that
focuses on returning employees to work.

Vision
Vision Plans being offered in the 2-9 and 10+ lives space!

Vision for groups under 50 eligible employees must be sold with at least one other ancillary product;
that ancillary product can now be BlueCare Dental! Simply contact your Broker or the Small Group
Account Management Team for more details!

Talk to your Producer or call the Small
Group Account Management Team for
more information.

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Associa ion

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 17 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 26 of 78




Attachment A

Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
Rating Area : 2

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC.

Enhancing Employer Benefits

Insurance products issued by Dearborn Life Insurance Company, 701 E. 22nd St. Suite 300, Lombard, IL
60148.

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Montana is the trade name of Dearborn Life Insurance Company, an
independent licensee of Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. BLUE CROSS®, BLUE SHIELD® and the

Cross and Shield Symbols are registered service marks of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association, an
association of independent Blue Cross and Blue Shield Plans.

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Associa ion

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 18

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 27 of 78

4:43:28 PM



Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Ready to Renew

Thank you for continuing to trust Blue Cross and Blue Shield of
Montana to protect your business!

Renewing... without changes

If you aren’t making changes to your plan(s), then you’re set! No paperwork or emails are required -your
coverage will renew without any interruption.

Renewing... with changes

m Choose the plans to offer employees (including any current plans you wish to keep)
m Consider adding enhancements to your employer benefits package

m Complete, sign and return the BPA Amendment Form , found in Blue Access for Employerss

Send paperwork at least 15 days before the renewal date to:

Email: mtsmallgroupamendment@bcbsmt.com

Fax: 406-441-5585

Questions about your renewal?

Talk with your producer/broker or BCBSMT Account
Executive at 800-281-0446 or at mtsgam@bcbsmt.com.

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 19 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 28 of 78



Account Name :
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT

Appendix - Medical Census

Account Number : X6A680
Agent : FIRST WEST, INC.

Attachment A

Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022

Rating Area : 2

This census represents enroliment at the time the renewal was prepared. It may not reflect current enroliment.

Name Relationship DOB Age | Coverage Type ** | State
1 MALONE MALCOLM Employee | | | 27 EO MT
NICKOLAY BRIAN Employee | | | 38 EO MT
DAHLHAUSER CHRISTOPHER Employee | | | 48 EC MT
3.1| DAHLHAUSER SAMANTHA Dependent | | | 16 EC MT
3.2 DAHLHAUSER ZEV Dependent | [N | EC MT
4 PRATO COLIN Employee | | | 2° EO MT

**Coverage Type: EO = Employee Only; ES = Employee/Spouse/Domestic Partner; EC = Employee + Child(ren); EF =
Employee + Family

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 29 of 78

20

4:43:28 PM



Account Name

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT

Account Number X6A680
Agent FIRST WEST, INC.

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

Attachment A

Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022
Rating Area 2

Renewal Alternate Medical Plan Premiums — Monthly Premium Shown by Age and Composite Rates (due to system rounding, the group’s total
composite rated premium may vary slightly from the group’s age rated premium).

Metallic Renewal Alternate Medical Plan Premiums — Monthly Premium by Age and Composite Rates

B6E1BLC Blue Focus Network

ACA

Bronze

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost

0-14 $218.25 23 $285.30 32 $337 51 41 $371.46 50 $509.55 59 $742 64

15 $237 65 24 $285.30 33 $341.79 42 $378.02 51 $532.08 60 $774.30

16 $245 07 25 $286.44 34 $346.35 43 $387.15 52 $556.91 61 $801.69

17 $252 49 26 $292 15 35 $348 64 44 $398.56 53 $582.01 62 $819.67

18 $260.48 27 $298 99 36 $350.92 45 $411.97 54 $609.12 63 $842 21

19 $268.47 28 $310.12 37 $353.20 46 $427 95 55 $636.22 64+ $855.90

20 $276.74 29 $319.25 38 $355.48 47 $445 92 56 $665.60

21 $285.30 30 $323.82 39 $360.05 48 $466.47 57 $695.28

22 $285.30 31 $330.66 40 $364 .61 49 $486.72 58 $726.94

Composite Rates

EO: $373.24

ES: $746.48

EC: $783.80

EF: $1,157.04

Go Back to Renewal Contents
A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021

21
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 30 of 78

4:43 28 PM



Account Name

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

B6J1BLC Blue Focus Network

Account Number X6A680
Agent FIRST WEST, INC.

ACA

Bronze

Attachment A

Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022

Rating Area 2

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost

0-14 $201.19 23 $263.00 32 $311.13 1 $342.43 50 $469.72 59 $684 50
15 $219.08 24 $263.00 33 $315.07 42 $348.47 51 $490 50 60 $713.78
16 $225 92 25 $264.05 34 $319.28 43 $356.89 52 $513.38 61 $739.03 |
17 $232.75 26 $269 31 35 $321.39 44 $367 .41 53 $536.52 62 $755.60
18 $240.12 27 $275.62 36 $323.49 45 $379.77 54 $561.50 63 $776.38
19 $247 48 28 $285.88 37 $325 59 46 $394 50 55 $586.49 64+ $789.00
20 $255.11 29 $294.30 38 $327.70 a7 $411.07 56 $613.50

21 $263.00 30 $208 50 39 $331.01 48 $430.00 57 $640.93

22 $263.00 31 $304.82 40 $336.11 49 $448.68 58 $670.12

Composite Rates
EO: $344.06

ES: $688.12

E@ 312253

EF: $1,066.59

B6J1PFR Blue Preferred Network

ACA

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost

0-14 $226.16 23 $295.63 32 $349.73 41 $384 91 50 $528.00 59 $769.52

15 $246.26 24 $295.63 33 $354 .16 42 $391.71 51 $551.35 60 $802.34

16 $253.95 25 $296.81 34 $358.89 43 $401.17 52 $577.07 61 $830.72

17 $261.63 26 $302.73 35 $361.26 44 $413.00 53 $603.09 62 $849 34

18 $269.91 27 $309.82 36 $363.62 45 $426.89 54 $631.17 63 $872.70

19 $278.19 28 $321.35 37 $365.99 46 $443 .44 55 $659.25 64+ $886.89

20 $286.76 29 $330.81 38 $368.35 47 $462 07 56 $689.70

21 $295 .63 30 $335.54 39 $373.09 48 $483.36 57 $720.45

22 $295 63 31 $342 64 40 $377.82 49 $504 34 58 $753.27

Composite Rates

EO: $386.75

ES: $773.50

EC: $812.18

EF: $1,198.93

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021

22
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 31 of 78

4:43 28 PM



Attachment A

Account Name Account Number X6A680 Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area 2

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

B902PFR Blue Preferred Network ACA Bronze

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost

0-14 $23252 23 $303.95 32 $350 57 1 $395.74 50 $542.85 59 $791.18
15 $253.10 24 $303.95 33 $364.13 42 $402.73 51 $566.87 60 $824.92
16 $261.09 25 $305.17 34 $369.00 43 $412.46 52 $503 31 61 $854.10
17 $269.00 26 $311.24 35 $371.43 44 $424 62 53 $620.06 62 $873.25
18 $277.51 27 $318.54 36 $373.86 45 $438.90 54 $648 93 63 $897 .26
19 $286.02 28 $330.39 37 $376.29 46 $455 02 55 $677.81 64+ $911.85
20 $204 83 29 $340.12 38 $378.72 a7 $475.07 56 $700.12

21 $303.95 30 $344.08 39 $383.58 48 $496.96 57 $740.73

22 $303.95 31 $352 28 40 $388.45 49 $518.54 58 $774.46

Composite Rates
EO: $397.64 ES: $79528 EC: $835.04 EF: $1,23268

G6E1BLC Blue Focus Network ACA

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost
0-14 $300.66 23 $393.02 32 $464 94 41 $511.71 50 $701.93 59 $1,023.03
15 $327.39 24 $393.02 33 $470.84 42 $520.75 51 $732.98 60 $1,066.66
16 $337.60 25 $394 59 34 $477 13 43 $533.33 52 $767.18 61 $1,104.39
17 $347 82 26 $402 45 35 $480.27 44 $549.05 53 $801.76 62 $1,129 15
18 $358.83 27 $411.88 36 $483 41 45 $567.52 54 $839.10 63 $1,160.20
19 $369.83 28 $427 21 37 $486.56 46 $589.53 55 $876.43 64+ $1,179.06
20 $381.23 29 $439.79 38 $489.70 47 $614.29 56 $916.92
21 $393.02 30 $446.08 39 $495.99 48 $642 59 57 $957.79
22 $393.02 31 $455 51 40 $502.28 49 $670.49 58 $1,001.41

Composite Rates

EO: $514.16 ES: $1,028.32 EC: $1,079.74 EF : $1,593.90

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

4:43 28 PM

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 23
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 32 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name Account Number X6A680 Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area 2

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

G6E1PFR Blue Preferred Network ACA Gold

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost
0-14 $320.11 23 $418.45 32 $495.03 g $544 82 50 $747.35 59 $1.089.23
15 $348 57 24 $418.45 33 $501.30 42 $554 45 51 $780.41 60 $1.13567 |
16 $350. 45 25 $420.12 34 $508.00 43 $567.84 52 $816.81 61 $1.175.84
17 $370.33 26 $428 49 35 $511.35 44 $584 57 53 $853.64 62 $1,202.21
18 $382.04 27 $438.54 36 $514.69 45 $604 .24 54 $893 .30 63 $1.23526
19 $393.76 28 $454 86 37 $518.04 46 $627 .67 55 $933.14 64+ $1.255 35
20 $405.90 29 $468.25 38 $521.39 a7 $654.04 56 $976.24
21 $418.45 30 $474.94 39 $528.08 48 $684.17 57 $1.019.76
22 $418.45 31 $484.98 40 $534.78 49 $713.88 58 $1.066.21

Composite Rates

ES: $1,094.86 EC: $1,149.60 EF: $1,697.03

G6E2BLC Blue Focus Network ACA

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost
0-14 $297 96 23 $389 .49 32 $460.77 41 $507 .12 50 $695 63 59 $1,013.84
15 $324 45 24 $389.49 33 $466.61 42 $516.07 51 $726.40 60 $1,057.08
16 $334 57 25 $391.05 34 $472 84 43 $528 54 52 $760.28 61 $1,094 47
17 $344.70 26 $398.84 35 $475.96 44 $544 12 53 $794 56 62 $1,119.00
18 $355.60 27 $408.19 36 $479.07 45 $562.42 54 $831.56 63 $1,149.77
19 $366.51 28 $423.38 37 $482 19 46 $584 .24 55 $868.56 64+ $1,168 47
20 $377 81 29 $435.84 38 $485.30 47 $608.77 56 $908.68
21 $389.49 30 $442 07 39 $491.54 48 $636.82 57 $949.19
22 $389.49 31 $451 42 40 $497 77 49 $664 47 58 $992 42

Composite Rates

EO: $509.55 ES: $1,019.10 EC: $1,070.06 EF : $1,579.61

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

4:43 28 PM

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 24
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 33 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name Account Number X6A680 Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area 2

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

G6E3BLC Blue Focus Network ACA Gold

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost

0-14 $20156 23 $381.12 32 $450.86 71 $496 .22 50 $680.68 59 $992.06
15 $317 47 24 $381.12 33 $456.58 42 $504 98 51 $710.79 60 $1.034.36
16 $327.38 25 $382.64 34 $462 68 43 $517.18 50 $743.05 61 $1.070.95
17 $337.29 26 $390.27 35 $465.73 44 $532 42 53 $777.48 62 $1.004 .96
18 $347.96 27 $399.41 36 $468.78 45 $550.34 54 $813.69 63 $1.12507 |
19 $358.63 28 $414 28 37 $471.83 46 $571.68 55 $849 .90 64+ $1.143 36
20 $369.69 29 $426.47 38 $474.88 a7 $595.69 56 $889.15

21 $381.12 30 $432 57 39 $48097 48 $623.13 57 $928.79

22 $381.12 31 $441.72 40 $487.07 49 $650.19 58 $971.00

Composite Rates
EO: $49859

G6J2BLC Blue Focus Network ACA

ES: $997.18 EC: $1,047.04 EF : $154563

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost
0-14 $274 64 23 $359.01 32 $424 71 41 $467 43 50 $641.19 59 $934 50
15 $299.06 24 $359.01 33 $430.09 42 $475.69 51 $669.55 60 $974 35
16 $308.39 25 $360.45 34 $435.84 43 $487.18 52 $700.79 61 $1,008.82
17 $317.72 26 $367.63 35 $438.71 44 $501.54 53 $732.38 62 $1,03144
18 $327.78 27 $376.24 36 $441 58 45 $518.41 54 $766.49 63 $1,059.80
19 $337.83 28 $390.24 37 $444 45 46 $538.51 55 $800.59 64+ $1,077.03
20 $348 24 29 $401.73 38 $447 33 47 $561.13 56 $837 .57
21 $359.01 30 $407 48 39 $453.07 48 $586.98 57 $874 .91
22 $359.01 31 $416.09 40 $458 .81 49 $612 47 58 $914 76

Composite Rates

EO: $469.67 ES: $939.34 EC: $986.31 EF : $1,455.98

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

4:43 28 PM

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 25
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 34 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name Account Number X6A680 Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area 2

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

G6J2PFR Blue Preferred Network ACA Gold

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost
0-14 $209.44 23 $301.42 32 $463.05 g $500.63 50 $699.08 59 $1.018.87
15 $326.05 24 $391.42 33 $468.00 42 $518.63 51 $730.00 60 $1,062.31
16 $336.23 25 $392.99 34 $475.18 43 $531.16 52 $764.05 61 $1.000.89
17 $346.41 26 $400.81 35 $478.32 44 $546 81 53 $798.50 62 $1.124 55
18 $357 37 27 $410 21 36 $481.45 45 $565.21 54 $835.68 63 $1.15547 |
19 $368.33 28 $425 47 37 $484 58 46 $587.13 55 $872.87 64+ $1.174 26
20 $379.68 29 $438.00 38 $487.71 a7 $611.79 56 $913.18
21 $391.42 30 $444 26 39 $493 97 48 $639.97 57 $953.89
22 $391.42 31 $453 66 40 $500.23 49 $667.76 58 $907 34

Composite Rates
EO: $512.07 ES: $1,024.14

G6K2BLC Blue Focus Network ACA

EC: $1,075.35 EF: $1,587.42

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost
0-14 $273.04 23 $356.91 32 $422 22 41 $464 70 50 $637 44 59 $929 04
15 $297.31 24 $356.91 33 $427.58 42 $472 91 51 $665.64 60 $968.65
16 $306.59 25 $358.34 34 $433.29 43 $484 33 52 $696.69 61 $1,002 92
17 $315.87 26 $365.48 35 $436.14 44 $498 60 53 $728.10 62 $1,025 40
18 $325.86 27 $374.04 36 $439.00 45 $515.38 54 $762.00 63 $1,053.60
19 $335.85 28 $387.96 37 $441.85 46 $535.37 55 $795.91 64+ $1,07073
20 $346.20 29 $399.38 38 $444 71 47 $557 .85 56 $832 67
21 $356.91 30 $405.09 39 $450.42 48 $583.55 57 $869.79
22 $356.91 31 $413.66 40 $456.13 49 $608.89 58 $909 41

Composite Rates

EO: $466.92 ES: $933.84 EC: $980.53 EF : $1,447.45

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

4:43 28 PM

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 26
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 35 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name Account Number X6A680 Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area 2

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

m Blue Preferred Network ACA Gold

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost
0-14 $298.01 23 $389.56 32 $460.85 1 $507 21 50 $695.75 59 $1.014.02
15 $324 50 24 $389.56 33 $466.69 42 $516.17 51 $726.53 60 $1.057 27
16 $334.63 25 $391.12 34 $472.93 43 $528.63 52 $760.42 61 $1,004 66
17 $344.76 26 $398 91 35 $476.04 44 $544 22 53 $794.70 62 $1.119.21
18 $355.67 27 $408.26 36 $479.16 45 $562 52 54 $831.71 63 $1.149.98
19 $366.58 28 $423 45 37 $482 28 46 $584 34 55 $868.72 64+ $1.168 .68
20 $377.87 29 $435.00 38 $485.39 a7 $608.88 56 $908.84
21 $389.56 30 $442 15 39 $491.62 48 $636.03 57 $949 .36
22 $389.56 31 $451.50 40 $497.86 49 $664.59 58 $992.60

Composite Rates
EO: $509.64 ES: $1,019.28

G930PFR Blue Preferred Network ACA

EC: $1,070.24 EF: $1,579.88

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost
0-14 $31547 23 $412 .38 32 $487 85 41 $536.92 50 $736.51 59 $1,073.43
15 $343.51 24 $412 .38 33 $494 .03 42 $546.40 51 $769.09 60 $1,119.20
16 $354.23 25 $414 .03 34 $500.63 43 $559.60 52 $804 .97 61 $1,158.79
17 $364 96 26 $422 28 35 $503.93 44 $576.09 53 $841.26 62 $1,184 77
18 $376.50 27 $432 17 36 $507.23 45 $595 48 54 $880.43 63 $1,217.35
19 $388.05 28 $448.26 37 $510.53 46 $618.57 55 $919.61 64+ $1,237 14
20 $400.01 29 $461.45 38 $513.83 47 $644 55 56 $962 .08
21 $412.38 30 $468.05 39 $520.42 48 $674.24 57 $1,004.97
22 $412.38 31 $477 95 40 $527.02 49 $703.52 58 $1,050.74

Composite Rates

EO: $539.49 ES: $1,078.98 EC: $1,132.93 EF: $1,672.42

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

4:43 28 PM

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 27
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 36 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name Account Number X6A680 Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area 2

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

G931PFR Blue Preferred Network ACA Gold

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost
0-14 $319.33 23 $417.43 32 $493.82 1 $543 .49 50 $74553 59 $1.086 57
15 $347.72 24 $417 43 33 $500.08 42 $553.00 51 $778.51 60 $1.132.01
16 $358 57 25 $419.10 34 $506.76 43 $566 45 50 $814 80 61 $1.172.98 |
17 $369.43 26 $427 45 35 $510.10 44 $583.15 53 $851.56 62 $1.199 28
18 $381.11 27 $437 47 36 $513.44 45 $602.77 54 $891 21 63 $1.232 25
19 $392.80 28 $453 75 37 $516.78 46 $626.14 55 $930.87 64+ $1.252 29
20 $404 91 29 $467.10 38 $520.12 a7 $652 44 56 $973.86
21 $417 .43 30 $473.78 39 $526.80 48 $682 50 57 $1,017.28
22 $417 43 31 $483.80 40 $533.48 49 $712.14 58 $1.063.61

Composite Rates
ES: $1,092.20 EC: $1,146.81 EF: $1,69291

G933PFR Blue Preferred Network ACA

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost
0-14 $318.35 23 $416.14 32 $492 29 41 $541.81 50 $743.23 59 $1,083.21
15 $346.64 24 $416.14 33 $498.54 42 $551.39 51 $776.10 60 $1,129 40
16 $357 46 25 $417 .80 34 $505.19 43 $564.70 52 $812.31 61 $1,169.35
17 $368.28 26 $426.13 35 $508.52 44 $581.35 53 $848.93 62 $1,195 57
18 $379.94 27 $436.11 36 $511.85 45 $600.91 54 $888.46 63 $1,228 45
19 $391.59 28 $452 34 37 $515.18 46 $624 21 55 $927 99 64+ $1,248 42
20 $403 .66 29 $465 .66 38 $518.51 47 $650.43 56 $970.85
21 $416.14 30 $472.32 39 $525.17 48 $680.39 57 $1,014.13
22 $416.14 31 $482 31 40 $531.83 49 $709.93 58 $1,060.32

Composite Rates

EO: $544.41 ES: $1,088.82 EC: $1,143.26 EF : $1,687.67

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

4:43 28 PM

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 28
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 37 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name Account Number X6A680 Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area 2

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

G936PFR Blue Preferred Network ACA Gold

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost
0-14 $293.45 23 $383.60 32 $453.80 1 $499 45 50 $685.11 59 $998 51
15 $319.54 24 $383.60 33 $459 55 42 $508.27 51 $715.41 60 $1.041.09
16 $329 51 25 $385.13 34 $465.69 43 $520 55 50 $748.79 61 $1.077.92
17 $339.49 26 $392 81 35 $468.76 44 $535.89 53 $782 54 62 $1.102.08
18 $350.23 27 $402.01 36 $471.83 45 $553.02 54 $818.99 63 $1.132.39
19 $360.97 28 $416.97 37 $474.90 46 $575.40 55 $855.43 64+ $1.150.80
20 $372.09 29 $429.25 38 $477.97 a7 $599 57 56 $894.04
21 $383.60 30 $435 30 39 $484.10 48 $627.19 57 $934 .83
22 $383.60 31 $444 59 40 $490.24 49 $654 42 58 $977 41

Composite Rates

ES: $1,003.68 EC: $1,053.86 EF: $1,555.70

P6E1BLC Blue Focus Network ACA

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost
0-14 $365.69 23 $478.02 32 $565.50 41 $622 38 50 $853.74 59 $1,244 29
15 $398.19 24 $478.02 33 $572 67 42 $633.38 51 $891.51 60 $1,297 35
16 $410.62 25 $479.93 34 $580.32 43 $648 67 52 $933.10 61 $1,343.24
17 $423.05 26 $489 49 35 $584 14 44 $667.79 53 $975.16 62 $1,373.35
18 $436.43 27 $500.96 36 $587 96 45 $690.26 54 $1,020.57 63 $1,411.12
19 $449 82 28 $519 61 37 $591.79 46 $717.03 55 $1,065.98 64+ $1,434 06
20 $463 68 29 $534 90 38 $595 61 47 $747 15 56 $1,115.22
21 $478.02 30 $542 55 39 $603.26 48 $781.56 57 $1,164.93
22 $478.02 31 $554.03 40 $610.91 49 $815.50 58 $1,217 99

Composite Rates

EO: $625.36 ES: $1,250.72 EC: $1313.26 EF : $1,938.62

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

4:43 28 PM

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 29
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 38 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name Account Number X6A680 Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area 2

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

P6K1BLC Blue Focus Network ACA Platinum

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost
0-14 $367.06 23 $479.82 32 $567 .63 a1 $624.73 50 $856.96 59 $1.048 97
15 $399.60 24 $479.82 33 $574.82 42 $635.76 51 $894.86 60 $1.302.23
16 $412.17 25 $481.74 34 $582 50 43 $651.12 50 $936.61 61 $1.348 29
17 $424 64 26 $491.34 35 $586.34 44 $670.31 53 $978.83 62 $1.378 52
18 $438.08 27 $502.85 36 $590.18 45 $692.86 54 $1.024 42 63 $1416.43
19 $451 51 28 $521 56 37 $594 02 46 $719.73 55 $1.070.00 64+ $1.430 46
20 $465.43 29 $536.92 38 $597 .86 a7 $749.96 56 $1,119.42
21 $479.82 30 $544 60 39 $605 53 48 $784 51 57 $1.169.32
22 $479.82 31 $556.11 40 $613.21 49 $818.57 58 $1,222 58

Composite Rates
EO: $627.72 ES: $1,25544

P6K1PFR Blue Preferred Network ACA

EC: $1,318.21 EF: $1,94593

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost
0-14 $380.36 23 $497 20 32 $588.19 41 $647 35 50 $888.00 59 $1,294 21

15 $414 .17 24 $497 .20 33 $595.65 42 $658.79 51 $927 .28 60 $1,349 40

16 $427 09 25 $499 19 34 $603.60 43 $674.70 52 $970.53 61 $1,397 .13

17 $440.02 26 $509.13 35 $607 .58 44 $694 59 53 $1,014.29 62 $1,428 46

18 $453.94 27 $521.07 36 $611.56 45 $717 96 54 $1,061.52 63 $1,467.73

19 $467 87 28 $540.46 37 $615.53 46 $745.80 55 $1,108.76 64+ $1,491 60

20 $482 28 29 $556.37 38 $619.51 47 $777 .12 56 $1,159.97

21 $497 .20 30 $564.32 39 $627 47 48 $812.92 57 $1,211.68

22 $497 20 31 $576.25 40 $635.42 49 $848.22 58 $1,266.87

Composite Rates

EO: $650.45 ES: $1,300.90 EC: $1,365.95 EF: $2,016.40

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

4:43 28 PM

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 30
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 39 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name Account Number X6A680 Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area 2

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

P6K4BLC Blue Focus Network ACA Platinum

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost
0-14 $38147 23 $498.65 32 $589.00 1 $649 24 50 $890 59 59 $1.297 99
15 $415.38 24 $498 65 33 $597 38 42 $660.71 51 $920.08 60 $1.353 34
16 $428.34 25 $500.64 34 $605 36 43 $676.67 50 $973.36 61 $1.40121
17 $441.31 26 $510.62 35 $609.35 44 $696.61 53 $1.017.25 62 $1.432 62
18 $455 27 27 $522 59 36 $613.34 45 $720.05 54 $1.064 62 63 $1.47201 |
19 $469.23 28 $542.03 37 $617.33 46 S747.97 55 $1.111.99 64+ $1.495 05
20 $483 69 29 $557.99 38 $621.32 a7 $779.39 56 $1,163.35
21 $498.65 30 $565.97 39 $629 30 48 $815.20 57 $1,215 21
22 $498.65 31 $577.94 40 $637.27 49 $850.70 58 $1.270.56

Composite Rates
EO: $652.35 ES: $1,304.70

P910PFR Blue Preferred Network ACA

EC: $1,369.94 EF: $2,022.29

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost
0-14 $383.69 23 $501.55 32 $593.33 41 $653.02 50 $895.77 59 $1,305.53
15 $417.79 24 $501.55 33 $600.86 42 $664.55 51 $935.39 60 $1,361.21
16 $430.83 25 $503.56 34 $608.88 43 $680.60 52 $979.03 61 $1,409.36
17 $443 87 26 $513.59 35 $612.89 44 $700.67 53 $1,023.16 62 $1,440.95
18 $457 92 27 $525.62 36 $616.91 45 $724 24 54 $1,070.81 63 $1,480.58
19 $471.96 28 $545.18 37 $620.92 46 $752.33 55 $1,118.46 64+ $1,504 65
20 $486 .50 29 $561.23 38 $624 93 47 $783.92 56 $1,170.12
21 $501.55 30 $569.26 39 $632.96 48 $820.03 57 $1,222 28
22 $501.55 31 $581.30 40 $640.98 49 $855 64 58 $1,277 95

Composite Rates

EO: $656.14 ES: $1,312.28 EC: $1,377.89 EF: $2,034.03

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

4:43 28 PM

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 31
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 40 of 78



Account Name

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

P911PFR Blue Preferred Network

Account Number X6A680
Agent FIRST WEST, INC.

ACA

Platinum

Attachment A

Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022

Rating Area 2

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost
0-14 $392.03 23 $512.46 32 $606.24 1 $667.22 50 $915.25 59 $1.333.93
15 $426.88 24 $512 46 33 $613.93 42 $679.01 51 $955.74 60 $1.300 82
16 $440.20 25 $514 51 34 $622.13 43 $695 41 52 $1,000 32 61 $1.440 01
17 $453 53 26 $524.76 35 $626.23 44 $715.91 53 $1.045.42 62 $1.472 30
18 $467.88 27 $537.06 36 $630.33 45 $739.99 54 $1.094.10 63 $1.512.78
19 $482 20 28 $557.04 37 $634 43 46 $768.69 55 $1.142 79 64+ $1.537 38
20 $497.09 29 $573.44 38 $638.53 a7 $800.97 56 $1.195.57
21 $512.46 30 $581.64 39 $646.72 48 $837.87 57 $1.248 87
22 $512.46 31 $503.04 40 $654 02 49 $874.06 58 $1.305.75

Composite Rates
EO: $670.42

ES: $1,340.84

EC: $1,407.88

EF: $2,078.30

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost

0-14 $254 90 23 $333.20 32 $394 18 41 $433.83 50 $595.10 59 $867.32

15 $277 .56 24 $333.20 33 $399.17 42 $441.49 51 $621.42 60 $904 .30

16 $286.22 25 $334 .53 34 $404 .50 43 $452 15 52 $650 41 61 $936.29

17 $294 88 26 $341.20 35 $407 17 44 $465 .48 53 $679.73 62 $957 .28

18 $304.21 27 $349.19 36 $409.84 45 $481.14 54 $711.38 63 $983.61

19 $313.54 28 $362.19 37 $412.50 46 $499 .80 55 $743.04 64+ $999 60

20 $323.20 29 $372.85 38 $415.17 47 $520.79 56 $777.36

21 $333.20 30 $378.18 39 $420.50 48 $544.78 57 $812.01

22 $333.20 31 $386.18 40 $425 .83 49 $568.44 58 $848.99

Composite Rates

EO: $435.90

ES: $871.80

EC: $91539

EF: $1,351.29

Go Back to Renewal Contents
A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021

32
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 41 of 78

4:43 28 PM



Attachment A

Account Name Account Number X6A680 Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area 2

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost
0-14 $265.25 23 $346.73 32 $410.18 1 $45144 50 $6190.26 59 $902 54
15 $288.83 24 $346.73 33 $415.38 42 $450 420 51 $646.65 60 $941.03
16 $207 84 25 $348.12 34 $420.93 43 $470.51 50 $676.82 61 $974 31
17 $306.86 26 $355.05 35 $423.70 44 $484 38 53 $707.33 62 $996.16
18 $316.56 27 $363.37 36 $426 48 45 $500.68 54 $740.27 63 $1.023 55
19 $326.27 28 $376.90 37 $429 25 46 $520.10 55 $773.21 64+ $1.040.19
20 $336.33 29 $387.09 38 $432.03 a7 $541.94 56 $808.02
21 $346.73 30 $393.54 39 $437 57 48 $566.90 57 $844 98
22 $346.73 31 $401.86 40 $443.12 49 $591 52 58 $883.47

Composite Rates
EO: $453.60

ES: $907.20 EC: $952.56 EF: $1,406.16

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost

0-14 $24571 23 $321.19 32 $379.97 41 $418.19 50 $573.65 59 $836.06

15 $267.55 24 $321.19 33 $384.79 42 $425 58 51 $599.02 60 $871.71

16 $275.90 25 $322 47 34 $389.92 43 $435.85 52 $626.96 61 $902.54

17 $284 25 26 $328.90 35 $392 49 44 $448.70 53 $655.23 62 $92278

18 $293.25 27 $336.61 36 $395.06 45 $463.80 54 $685.74 63 $948 15

19 $302.24 28 $349.13 37 $397 63 46 $481.78 55 $716.25 64+ $963.57

20 $311.55 29 $359 41 38 $400.20 47 $502.02 56 $749.34

21 $321.19 30 $364.55 39 $405.34 48 $525.15 57 $782.74

22 $321.19 31 $372.26 40 $410.48 49 $547 95 58 $818.39

Composite Rates

EO: $420.19 ES: $840.38 EC: $882.40 EF : $1,302.59

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

4:43 28 PM

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 33
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 42 of 78



Account Name

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums
AcA  siver

S6E3BLC Blue Focus Network

Account Number X6A680
Agent FIRST WEST, INC.

Attachment A

Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022

Rating Area 2

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost

0-14 $240.04 23 $313.78 32 $371.20 g $408 54 50 $560.41 59 $816.77
15 $261.38 24 $313.78 33 $37591 42 $415.76 51 $585.20 60 $851.60
16 $269 54 25 $315.04 34 $380.03 43 $425 80 52 $612.50 61 $881.72
17 $277.70 26 $321.31 35 $383.44 44 $438 35 53 $640.11 62 $901.49
18 $286.48 27 $328.84 36 $385.05 45 $453.10 54 $669.02 63 $026.08
19 $205 27 28 $341.08 37 $388.46 46 $470.67 55 $699.73 64+ $941.34
20 $304.37 29 $351.12 38 $390.97 a7 $490.44 56 $732.05

21 $313.78 30 $356.14 39 $395.99 48 $513.03 57 $764.68

22 $313.78 31 $363.67 40 $401.01 49 $535.31 58 $799 51

Composite Rates
EO: $410.50

ES: $821.00

EC: $862.05

EF: $1,272.55

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost

0-14 $229 86 23 $300.47 32 $355.46 41 $391.21 50 $536.64 59 $782.12

15 $250.29 24 $300.47 33 $359.96 42 $398.12 51 $560.38 60 $815.48

16 $258.10 25 $301.67 34 $364.77 43 $407 74 52 $586.52 61 $844 32

17 $265.92 26 $307.68 35 $367.17 44 $419.76 53 $612.96 62 $863.25

18 $274 33 27 $314.89 36 $369.58 45 $433.88 54 $641.50 63 $886.99

19 $282.74 28 $326.61 37 $371.98 46 $450.71 55 $670.05 64+ $901.41

20 $291.46 29 $336.23 38 $374.39 47 $469 63 56 $701.00

21 $300.47 30 $341.03 39 $379.19 48 $491.27 57 $732.25

22 $300.47 31 $348.24 40 $384.00 49 $512 60 58 $765.60

Composite Rates

EO: $393.09

ES: $786.18

EC: $82549

EF: $1,218.58

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021

34
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 43 of 78

4:43 28 PM



Account Name

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums
AcA  siver

S6J3PFR Blue Preferred Network

Account Number X6A680
Agent FIRST WEST, INC.

Attachment A

Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022

Rating Area 2

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost
0-14 $256.24 23 $334.05 32 $396.25 1 $436.10 50 $508 22 59 $871.87
15 $279.01 24 $334 .05 33 $401.27 42 $443 81 51 $624 68 60 $909.05
16 $287.72 25 $336.20 34 $406.63 43 $454 53 52 $653.82 61 $941 21
17 $206.43 26 $342.99 35 $409 31 44 $467.93 53 $683.30 62 $962. 31
18 $305.81 27 $351.03 36 $411.99 45 $483 .67 54 $715.12 63 $088.77
19 $315.19 28 $364.00 37 $414 67 46 $502.42 55 $746.94 64+ $1.004.85
20 $324.00 29 $374.81 38 $417.35 a7 $523.53 56 $781.44
21 $334.05 30 $380.17 39 $422 71 48 $547 64 57 $816.27
22 $334.95 31 $388 21 40 $428.07 49 $571.42 58 $853 45

Composite Rates
EO: $438.19

ES: $876.38

EC: $920.20

EF: $1,358.39

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost

0-14 $236.50 23 $309.15 32 $365.72 41 $402 51 50 $552 14 59 $804.72

15 $257 .52 24 $309.15 33 $370.36 42 $409.62 51 $576.56 60 $839.03

16 $265.56 25 $310.39 34 $375.31 43 $419.52 52 $603 .46 61 $868.71

17 $273.60 26 $316.57 35 $377.78 44 $431.88 53 $630.67 62 $888.19

18 $282.25 27 $323.99 36 $380.25 45 $446 41 54 $660.04 63 $912 61

19 $290.91 28 $336.05 37 $382.73 46 $463.72 55 $689.40 64+ $927 45

20 $299 88 29 $345 94 38 $385.20 47 $483.20 56 $721.25

21 $309.15 30 $350.89 39 $390.15 48 $505.46 57 $753.40

22 $309.15 31 $358.30 40 $395.09 49 $527 41 58 $787.71

Composite Rates

EO: $404.44

ES: $808.88

EC: $849.32

EF: $1,253.76

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021

35
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 44 of 78

4:43 28 PM



Attachment A

Account Name Account Number X6A680 Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area 2

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost
0-14 $261.40 23 $341.70 32 $404 .23 g $444 89 50 $610.28 59 $889.45
15 $284 64 24 $341.70 33 $409.36 42 $452 75 51 $637.27 60 $927 37
16 $293 52 25 $343.07 34 $414 82 43 $463 69 52 $667.00 61 $960.18
17 $302.40 26 $349.90 35 $417 56 44 $477.35 53 $697.07 62 $981.70
18 $311.97 27 $358.10 36 $420.29 45 $493 41 54 $729.53 63 $1.008.70
19 $321.54 28 $37143 37 $423.02 46 $512 55 55 $761.99 64+ $1.025 .10
20 $331.45 29 $382.36 38 $425.76 a7 $534.08 56 $797.19
21 $341.70 30 $387.83 39 $431.23 48 $558.68 57 $832.72
22 $341.70 31 $396.03 40 $436.69 49 $582 04 58 $870.65

Composite Rates
EO: $447.02 ES: $894.04 EC: $938.74

EF: $1,385.76

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost
0-14 $281.05 23 $367.39 32 $434 62 41 $478.34 50 $656.16 59 $956.32
15 $306.04 24 $367.39 33 $440.13 42 $486.79 51 $685.18 60 $997 10
16 $315.59 25 $368.86 34 $446 .01 43 $498 55 52 $717.15 61 $1,032.37
17 $325.14 26 $376.21 35 $448 95 44 $513.24 53 $749 48 62 $1,055 51
18 $33543 27 $385.02 36 $451.89 45 $530.51 54 $784.38 63 $1,084 54
19 $345.71 28 $399.35 37 $454 83 46 $551.09 55 $819.28 64+ $1,102.17
20 $356.37 29 $411.11 38 $457 77 47 $574 .23 56 $857 .12
21 $367.39 30 $416.99 39 $463.65 48 $600.68 57 $895.33
22 $367.39 31 $425 81 40 $469.52 49 $626.77 58 $936.11

Composite Rates

EO: $480.63 ES: $961.26 EC: $1,009.32 EF : $1,489.95

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

4:43 28 PM

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 36
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 45 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name Account Number X6A680 Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area 2

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost

0-14 $265.46 23 $347.01 32 $410.51 1 $451.81 50 $610.76 59 $903 .27
15 $289.06 24 $347.01 33 $415.72 42 $450.79 51 S647.17 60 $941.79
16 $298.08 25 $348 40 34 $421.07 43 $470.89 50 $677.36 61 $975.10
17 $307.10 26 $355 34 35 $424.05 44 $484.77 53 $707.90 62 $996.96
18 $316.82 27 $363.67 36 $426.62 45 $501.08 54 $740.87 63 $1.024.37 |
19 $326.54 28 $377.20 37 $420 60 46 $520 51 55 $773.83 64+ $1.041.03
20 $336.60 29 $388.30 38 $432.37 a7 $542 38 56 $800.57

21 $347.01 30 $393.86 39 $437.93 48 $567.36 57 $845 66

22 $347.01 31 $402.18 40 $443 48 49 $592.00 58 $884.18

Composite Rates
EO: $453.97

ES: $907.94 EC: $953.34 EF : $1,407.31

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost
0-14 $285.20 23 $372.81 32 $441.03 41 $485 .40 50 $665.84 59 $970.42
15 $310.55 24 $372.81 33 $446.63 42 $493.97 51 $695.29 60 $1,011.81
16 $320.24 25 $374.30 34 $452 59 43 $505.90 52 $727.73 61 $1,047 60
17 $329 94 26 $381.76 35 $455 57 44 $520.82 53 $760.53 62 $1,071.08
18 $340.38 27 $390.70 36 $458.56 45 $538.34 54 $795.95 63 $1,100.54
19 $350.81 28 $405.24 37 $461.54 46 $559.22 55 $831.37 64+ $1,118.43
20 $361.63 29 $417 17 38 $464 52 47 $582.70 56 $869.77
21 $372.81 30 $423.14 39 $470.49 48 $609.54 57 $908.54
22 $372.81 31 $432 09 40 $476.45 49 $636.01 58 $949 92

Composite Rates

EO: $487.72 ES: $975.44 EC: $1,024.21 EF: $1511.93

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

4:43 28 PM

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 37
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 46 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name Account Number X6A680 Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area 2

Appendix - Monthly Medical Premiums

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Age Band Medical Cost Age Band Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost AgeBand Medical Cost

0-14 $276.24 23 $361.10 32 $427.18 g $470.15 50 $644.02 59 $939.04
15 $300.80 24 $361.10 33 $432.60 42 $478.46 51 $673.45 60 $980.03
16 $310.18 25 $362.54 34 $438.38 43 $490.01 52 $704.87 61 $1,014.69
17 $319.57 26 $369.77 35 $441.26 44 $504 46 53 $736.64 62 $1.037 44
18 $329.68 27 $378.43 36 $444.15 45 $52143 54 $770.95 63 $1.06597 |
19 $339.80 28 $392 52 37 $447 .04 46 $541.65 55 $805.25 64+ $1.083 .30
20 $350.27 20 $404.07 38 $449.03 a7 $564.40 56 $842.45

21 $361.10 30 $409.85 39 $455.71 48 $590.40 57 $880.00

22 $361.10 31 $418.51 40 $461.49 49 $616.04 58 $920.08

Composite Rates

EO: $472.40 ES: $944.80 EC: $992.04 EF: $1,464.44

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 38
HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 47 of 78

4:43 28 PM



Account Name :

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT

Account Number : X6A680
Agent : FIRST WEST, INC.

Attachment A
Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
Rating Area : 2

Appendix - Monthly Dental Premiums

Alternate Dental Renewal Plan Premiums — Monthly Premium Shown by Age and Composite
Rates (due to system rounding, the group’s total composite rated premium may vary
slightly from the group’s age rated premium).

Renewing dental plan rates shown in the Renewal at a Glance section are based only on
currently enrolled members. Alternative dental plan options shown in this section include

all members.

Alternate Dental Renewal Plan Premiums — Monthly Premium by Age and Composite Rates

Contributory Group

DMTHM39
High Allocation

Total Monthly Dental Cost*

Age Rates: Under 21: $33.42 Over 21: $39.55
Composite Rates: EO : $41.29 ES : $82.58
EC : $101.16 EF : $163.10

Contributory Group

DMTHM41
High Allocation

Age Rates: Under 21: $19.73 Over 21: $16.34
Composite Rates: EO :$19.24 ES : $38.48
EC : $47.14 EF : $76.00

Voluntary Group

DMTHM43
High Allocation

Total Monthly Dental Cost*

Age Rates: Under 21: $36.66 Over 21: $42.43
Composite Rates: EO : $44.59 ES : $89.18
EC : $109.25 EF :$176.13

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 48 of 78

39 4:43:28 PM



Account Name :
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT

Account Number : X6A680
Agent : FIRST WEST, INC.

Attachment A
Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
Rating Area : 2

Appendix - Monthly Dental Premiums

Voluntary Group

DMTHM45
High Allocation

Age Rates: Under 21: $21.69 Over 21: $17.96 $115.22
Composite Rates: EO :$21.15 ES :$42.30
EC : $51.82 EF : $83.54 $115.27

DMTHMS57

Contributory Group High Allocation
Age Rates: Under 21: $47.03 Over 21: $52.61 $304.50
Composite Rates: EO : $55.87 ES :$111.74

EC : $136.88 EF : $220.69 $304.49
Voluntary Group High Allocation
Age Rates: Under 21: $51.59 Over 21: $54.99 $323.14
Composite Rates: EO : $59.29 ES : $118.58

EC : $145.26 EF : $234.20 $323.13

Contributory Group High Allocation
Age Rates: Under 21: $54.97 Over 21: $68.48 $383.86
Composite Rates: EO : $70.43 ES : $140.86

EC : $172.55 EF : $278.20 $383.84
Contributory Group High Allocation
Age Rates: Under 21: $54.03 Over 21: $63.91 $363.70
Composite Rates: EO : $66.73 ES : $133.46

EC : $163.49 EF : $263.58 $363.68

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021

40

4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 49 of 78



Account Name :
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT

Account Number : X6A680
Agent : FIRST WEST, INC.

Attachment A
Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
Rating Area : 2

Appendix - Monthly Dental Premiums

Contributory Group

DMTHR33
High Allocation

Age Rates: Under 21: $51.84 Over 21: $61.20 $348.48
Composite Rates: EO : $63.94 ES : $127.88
EC : $156.65 EF : $252.56 $348.47

Contributory Group

DMTHR34
High Allocation

Age Rates: Under 21: $48.47 Over 21: $54.99 $316.90
Composite Rates: EO : $58.15 ES : $116.30
EC : $142.47 EF : $229.69 $316.92
Voluntary Group High Allocation
Age Rates: Under 21: $56.93 Over 21: $64.05 $370.06
Composite Rates: EO : $67.90 ES : $135.80
EC : $166.36 EF : $268.21 $370.06

Contributory Group

DMTHRS50
High Allocation

Age Rates: Under 21: $44.89 Over 21: $58.43 $323.50
Composite Rates: EO : $59.36 ES : $118.72
EC : $145.43 EF : $234.47 $323.51
Voluntary Group High Allocation
Age Rates: Under 21: $53.27 Over 21: $58.80 $341.74
Composite Rates: EO : $62.70 ES : $125.40
EC : $153.62 EF : $247.67 $341.72

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021

41

4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 50 of 78



Account Name :
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT

Account Number : X6A680
Agent : FIRST WEST, INC.

Attachment A
Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
Rating Area : 2

Appendix - Monthly Dental Premiums

Voluntary Group

DMTHRS52
High Allocation

Age Rates: Under 21: $49.28 Over 21: $62.64 $349.12
Composite Rates: EO : $64.06 ES : $128.12
EC : $156.95 EF : $253.04 $349.13
Contributory Group Low Allocation
Age Rates: Under 21: $35.08 Over 21: $36.81 $217.40
Composite Rates: EO : $39.89 ES : $79.78
EC : $97.73 EF : $157.57 $217.40
Contributory Group Low Allocation
Age Rates: Under 21: $25.08 Over 21: $28.64 $164.72
Composite Rates: EO : $30.22 ES : $60.44
EC : $74.04 EF : $119.37 $164.70
Voluntary Group Low Allocation
Age Rates: Under 21: $37.39 Over 21: $36.41 $220.42
Composite Rates: EO : $40.44 ES : $80.88
EC : $99.08 EF : $159.74 $220.40

DMTLR35

Contributory Group Low Allocation
Age Rates: Under 21: $40.34 Over 21: $53.02 $292.76
Composite Rates: EO : $53.72 ES : $107.44

EC : $131.61 EF 1 $212.19 $292.77

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021

42

4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 51 of 78



Account Name :
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT

Account Number : X6A680
Agent : FIRST WEST, INC.

Attachment A
Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
Rating Area : 2

Appendix - Monthly Dental Premiums

Contributory Group

DMTLR36

Low Allocation

Age Rates: Under 21: $39.00 Over 21: $48.60 $272.40
Composite Rates: EO : $49.98 ES : $99.96
EC : $122.45 EF : $197.42 $272.39

Contributory Group

DMTLR37

Low Allocation

Age Rates: Under 21: $33.59 Over 21: $42.47 $237.06
Composite Rates: EO : $43.50 ES : $87.00
EC : $106.58 EF : $171.83 $237.08
Voluntary Group Low Allocation
Age Rates: Under 21: $42.83 Over 21: $52.26 $294.70
Composite Rates: EO : $54.07 ES : $108.14
EC : $132.47 EF : $213.58 $294.68

Contributory Group

DMTLR58

Low Allocation

Age Rates: Under 21: $45.33 Over 21: $50.86 $294.10
Composite Rates: EO : $53.96 ES : $107.92
EC : $132.20 EF : $213.14 $294.08
Voluntary Group Low Allocation
Age Rates: Under 21: $49.78 Over 21: $54.72 $318.44
Composite Rates: EO : $58.43 ES : $116.86
EC : $143.15 EF : $230.80 $318.44

Dental Group Size : A

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021

43

4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 52 of 78



Attachment A
Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
Rating Area : 2

Account Number : X6A680
Agent : FIRST WEST, INC.

Appendix - Plan Notes

Account Name :
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT

Additional Benefit Information

This renewal exhibit does not contain a complete listing of exclusions, limitations and conditions that apply to
the plan benefits displayed. For more information on these products, please refer to the plan’s Summary of
Benefits and Coverage, Benefit Booklet and/or speak with the Small Group Account Management Team for
additional information.

Embedded Deductibles

All small group metallic plans include an embedded deductible. This means that no more than one individual
deductible is required to be met by any one individual in a family contract.

Health Savings Accounts (HSA) Plans

In accordance with federal regulations, copays will not apply until after the deductible is met, for
applicable HSA plans.

Some HSA plans may require a mandatory employer contribution, refer to the chart below to determine if a mandatory
contribution is required and the contribution range:

Plan# |B6E1BLC |B902PFR | G6E1PFR |G6J2BLC | G6J2PFR G936PFR S6E1PFR | S6E2BLC | S6J3BLC
$ Amount| $0|$0 $0/$0 $0|$0 $0|$0 $0|$0 | $475|$475-$600( $0|$0 $0[$0 $0[$0
Plan# |S6J3PFR [S933PFR [ S935PFR

$ Amount| $0|$0 $0|$0 $0|$0

Preventive prescription coverage

All HSA plans now feature a $0 copay for certain preventive drugs, helping members stick to their treatment
plans and better manage their health conditions.

Pharmacy Benefits

All small group plans include prescription drug benefits. For those plans which offer a prescription
coinsurance, the coinsurance amount will be applied after the medical deductible is met.

Prescription drug benefits are based upon a drug list and tier level. How much a member pays out-of pocket for
prescription drugs is determined by whether their medication is on the drug list and which tier it is under — if a
member chooses a medication on a lower tier, the out-of-pocket cost will be lower.

Some prescriptions may require members to meet certain criteria before prescription drug coverage may be

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of he Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 44

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 53 of 78

4:43:28 PM



Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Appendix - Plan Notes

approved, including prior authorization or step therapy.

Prescription copays are also based upon use of preferred or non-preferred pharmacies. Benefits displayed
within the Plan Options section represent the higher copays for Non-Preferred Pharmacies. If a member visits
an in network Preferred Pharmacy (excluding HMO and 100% cost sharing plans), they may pay a lower copay
or coinsurance amount for a covered, non-specialty prescription drug. A full list of preferred pharmacies is
available online at myprime.com using the “preferred” filter.

Qualified small group metallic health plans include
pediatric vision and dental benefits.

Pediatric vision benefits are available to members up to age 19 and include one eye exam every 12
months as well as select pediatric hardware and vision discounts. To locate a provider, visit
eyemedyvisioncare.com/bcbsmt.

Pediatric dental benefits are available to child dependents up to age 19. Benefits are subject to the medical
deductible; coinsurance, copayments and other cost-sharing rules apply. To find an in network pediatric dental
provider, visit visit https://www.bcbsmt.com/provider_finder/dental.html; select BlueCare Dental 4 Kids for
Providers.

Wellbeing Management

Through Blue Access for Members.®™ members can visit Well onTarget® for tools and resources to help

management their health, including earning Blue Points™ by completing specific activities and achieving goals
online. Points can be redeemed online for a variety of items including gift cards, electronics and more.

Additional programs include the Special Beginnings, a maternity program which identifies high risk pregnancies
and increased opportunities for intervention, and the 24/7 Nurseline — available to answer general health
questions or direct members to seek necessary care.

Review Medical Plans

DENTAL BENEFIT COVERAGE
BlueCare Dental Enhanced Benefit®™

BCBS dental plans work together with medical plans to offer comprehensive coverage for the entire member.
Through the BlueCare Dental Enhanced Benefit program, members identified with heart disease, diabetes or
those who are pregnant are eligible for additional cleaning - as studies have shown that poor dental health can
complicate these conditions.

Working together with the medical plan, this additional dental benefit can help to keep members healthier and

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of he Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 45 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 54 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Appendix - Plan Notes

lower chances of more serious complications.

Orthodontics Coverage

Some dental plans offer orthodontic benefits for both children AND adults. Refer to the Dental Plan Options to
review applicable plans and available life time maximum benefits.

Review Dental Plans

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of he Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 46 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 55 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Appendix - Monthly Premiums

Individual Age and Composite Rated Premiums

Premium rates for all medical and dental plans include two rating options:

1. Individual age-rates. Age-rates are based on each individual’s age. This means the total premium for a family would
equal the sum of all individual family members’ rates.

If an employee covers more than three dependent children (under the age of 21) on their family policy, the premium rate
for children is capped at the three oldest children, under the age of 21.

2. Composite-rates. Composite-rates are billed by coverage tier (EO = Employee Only; ES = Employee + Spouse; EC
= Employee + Child(ren); EF = Employee + Family).

Both the EC and EF tiers include all children covered under the plan, regardless of the number of children.

Groups with multiple medical and/or dental plans may select only one rating method. Combining plans with age and
composite rates (including medical and dental plan combinations) is not allowed.

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 47 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 56 of 78




Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Appendix - Medical Rate Contingencies

Rates are Contingent Upon

* A minimum and sustained enroliment of 75% of eligible employees (less valid waivers).

» An employer contribution of at least 50% of the ‘Employee Only’ cost. If multiple medical options are provided to
employees, the employer may elect to contribute 50% of the lowest cost plan “Employee Only” premium.

» Employer will promptly notify Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Montana (BCBSMT) of any change in participation and
Employer contribution.

« BCBSMT reserves the right to:

» Restrict new business enroliment in medical insurance coverage to open or special enrollment periods unless the
50% minimum employer contribution is met and at least 75% of eligible employees (less valid waivers) have
enrolled for coverage.

» Review participation and contribution on existing business and non-renew or discontinue medical coverage unless
the 50% minimum employer contribution is met and at least 75% of eligible employees (less valid waivers) have
enrolled for coverage.

« Change premium rates upon 31 days written notice in the event of new local, state, or federal legislation or
administrative rulings which obligate BCBSMT to pay new taxes, surcharges, or other fees, or to modify a benefit or
mandate a new benefit.

» Contracts shown represent enrollment as of four months prior to the renewal effective date.

» The medical and/or dental rates shown are for twelve (12) months from the renewal effective date and have been
priced in accordance with our current regulatory status and the existing benefit program. If your rate effective date is
different from your renewal effective date, your rates are guaranteed until your next renewal effective date.

* For Government Plans and Church Plans, BCBSMT’s administration is based on the Benefit Plan not being subject to
ERISA. For all other plans, BCBSMT's administration is based on the Benefit Plan being subject to ERISA. In the
event you have determined that the above administration is not applicable to the Plan, please advise BCBSMT of your
position in writing as soon as possible.

» This renewal assumes the contract will be issued in Montana.

* Upon inquiry from employer groups, BCBSMT will provide information to the employer group regarding compensation
paid to the employer’s Producer/Agent by BCBSMT in connection with the employer’s policy or contract with BCBSMT

« This information is not intended, nor does it modify the terms of any agreement in any way. The coverage provided
under any group contract may only be changed in accordance with the terms of the agreement and in accordance
with the law.

Review Total Monthly Medical Premium

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 48 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 57 of 78




Attachment A

Account Name Account Number X6A680 Renewal Effective Date Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area 2

Appendix - Dental Rate Contingencies and Plan Pairings

Dental Rates Are Contingent Upon:

» A 12-month effective period beginning from the renewal effective date.
* Retirees are not eligible for coverage.

Plan Pairings (Groups 10+)
Any one contributory high option can be paired with any one contr butory low option.
Any one voluntary high option can be paired with any voluntary low option.

Voluntary plans and contributory plans may not be offered together.

Exception: DMTHM57 can be paired with DMTHR33.
Also: DMTHMS59 can be paired with DMTHRA42.

Also: DMTHM41 can be paired with any contributory plan.
And DMTHM45 can be paired with any voluntary plan.

Participation Requirements
Contributory

>75% participation

>50% employer contribution

Voluntary
>25% participation

Review Total Monthly Dental Premium

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield
Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 49 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 58 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Appendix - Notices and Important Information

Off-Cycle Plan Change Requests for Regulated Small Groups (1-50)

If a plan change or addition is needed, a new quote must be pulled from BCBSMT. Rate quotes are only required for
new plans. Existing/remaining plans that are not changed are not required to be requoted.

Rate information from this renewal packet cannot be used for any Anniversary Date or off-cycle changes.

Montana BCBSMT Quotes pulled for off cycle changes (those not occurring upon the group’s Anniversary Date) may be
impacted by:

* Age changes - if a subscriber has aged between the time of the group’s renewal and the off-cycle plan change(s),
the new age must be used for quoting purposes for plan changes only. If the subscriber remains in their existing
plan, no rate adjustment is required.

* Headquarter location changes - if the group moves headquarter locations after the Anniversary Date, this may
affect the rating area and rates for off cycle plan change(s). Rates for existing plans will not be affected by the new
rating area, until the group’s next Anniversary Date.

Inaccurate rate information — in the unlikely event that inaccurate information is provided for off-cycle plan
change(s), such as updating the group’s new rating area, BCBSMT cannot honor the quote.

* Composite Changes — Off-cycle plan change(s) are not available to groups who wish to change their billing
method, (electing to move from age rates to composite rates and vice versa); or groups who wish to add additional
composite rated plans. Anniversary Date changes are required in these situations. Contact BCBSMT to obtain final
rates involving Anniversary Date changes.

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 50 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 59 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Appendix - Notices and Important Information

Notwithstanding anything in the renewal or proposal to the contrary, BCBSMT reserves the right to revise or withdraw
any term herein or to change our charge for the cost of coverage (premium, fees or other amounts) at any time before or
during the contract period if any local, state or federal legislation, regulation, rule or guidance (or amendment or
clarification there to) is enacted or becomes effective/implemented, which would require BCBSMT to pay, submit or
forward, on its own behalf or on the Employer Group's behalf. BCBSMT also reserves the right to change the premium
rates it charges Employer Group at any time before or during the contract period to the extent that any local, state or
federal legislation, regulation, rule or guidance (or amendments or clarifications thereto) is enacted or becomes
effective/implemented which results in increased projected claim costs or an increase to BCBSMT's expenses or cost of
plan administration.

If this document was generated for an employer with current BCBSMT coverage, it is void unless provided by a BCBS
MT Representative with express permission from Underwriting.

Notice of Privacy Practices

The federal and state laws require medical plans to provide notice of their privacy practices, legal duties and an
insured’s rights concerning protected medical information. Please copy and distribute the enclosed Notice of Privacy
Practices to each new employee at the time of his or her enroliment of medical coverage.

Important Notices Document

The federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) requires employers to notify all eligible
employees of important provisions in their medical care plans:

* The employees’ right to enroll in the plan under the “special enrollment provision".

Please copy and distribute the enclosed Important Notices - /nitial Notice about Special Enrollment Rights in Your Group
Medical Plan and Addltional Nofices directly to all your employees as soon as possible.

NOTE: This notice must also be given to each new employee prior to his or her enrollment in, or declination of, medical
coverage, and must be redistributed each year at open enrollment.

INSTRUCTIONS
Employee applications are required if the you’re adding a dual choice program to your current standalone PPO program.

Important: all open enrollment applications must be signed, dated, and received by BCBSMT prior to the open
enroliment effective date. If the date on the application is after the open enroliment effective date, regardless of receipt
date, the applicant may not enroll until the next annual open enroliment.

Please note that late enroliment for employees/dependents selecting HMO or PPO coverage will only be permitted at
open enrollment.

Payment of the premium due under the policy constitutes acceptance of the terms of our renewal offer.

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 51 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 60 of 78




Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Appendix - Notices and Important Information

Summary of Benefits & Coverage

Notice to Policyholder

The Affordable Care Act requires group medical plans and/or insurance issuers to create and distribute a Summary of
Benefits and Coverage (or alternate format permitted by the Affordable Care Act) (the “SBC”), to participants and
beneficiaries in certain specified situations as required by Section 2715 of the Public Medical Service Act (42 USC
300gg-15) and SBC regulations (45 CFR 147.200), as supplemented and amended from time to time (the “SBC
Requirements”). This Notice is to inform you that effective for Policy Years for which you, as Policyholder, hold an open
enrollment period on or after September 23, 2012, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Montana (BCBSMT) will provide
certain SBC services as follows.

For participants and beneficiaries who join other than through an open enroliment period BCBSMT will provide the
following SBC services as of the first day of your first plan year that is on or after September 23, 2012. Policyholder will
promptly provide BCBSMT with such policy year date.

SBC Creation
BCBSMT will create the SBC and provide it to you, as Policyholder.
SBC Review and Distribution

The Policyholder shall carefully review the SBC and if it is satisfactory, the Policyholder will distribute it to participants
and beneficiaries at the time and in a manner consistent with the SBC Requirements. If not satisfactory, Policyholder will
promptly notify BCBSMT

Accordingly, your policy is being issued or renewed subject to the above responsibilities and to additional SBC terms
and conditions, including but not limited to:

* Policyholder is responsible for synthesizing information from its various insurers and administrative service
providers it uses for its group medical plan (or providing multiple partial SBCs if permitted by law).

* Nothing in the Contract relieves the Policyholder or its group medical plan of their respective legal and regulatory
obligations with respect to the SBC.

* BCBSMT has no responsibility for, or obligations with respect to, the SBCs except as specified in this Contract.

* Policyholder is responsible for furnishing to BCBSMT in a timely manner all information necessary for the timely
creation and distribution of SBCs, including but not limited to names and addresses for: (i) any person currently
enrolled in any plan administered or insured by BCBSMT, and (ii) any person the employer tells us is eligible or
may become eligible. Policyholder’s failure to furnish such information, to agree to an implementation plan or to
promptly review/approve SBCs may delay and/or jeopardize BCBSMT'’s preparation of the SBC and the Plan is
relieved of its SBC obligations.

* BCBSMT’s SBC operations will not be considered to be in breach of the Contract to the extent BCBSMT has
worked diligently and in good faith to provide the SBC services, based on a reasonable interpretation of then-
current SBC-related ACA provisions and Guidance, in a manner consistent with the SBC Requirements.

* BCBSMT may, but is not required to, monitor Policyholder’s performance of its SBC obligations, audit the
Policyholder with respect to the SBC, request and receive information, documents and assurances from
Policyholder with respect to the SBC, provide its own SBC (or SBC corrections) to participants and beneficiaries,
communicate with participants and beneficiaries regarding the SBC, respond to SBC-related inquiries from
participants and beneficiaries, and/or take steps to avoid or correct potential violations of applicable laws or
regulations. Policyholder will notify the Plan of any actual or potential non-compliance with the SBC Requirements.

* Policyholder will indemnify and hold BCBSMT harmless with respect to the SBC.

These changes are binding on your Policy and/or you will receive a formal Policy amendment for your files once it has
been approved by the Montana Department of Insurance.

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 52 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 61 of 78




Attachment A

BlueCross BlueShield of Montana

Summary of Benefits and
Coverage (SBC) Tool Steps

No Login Requirements!

Login information is not required to access the Summary

of Benefits and Coverage (SBC) tool. Use the link provided NS | /  CLICK HERE
to the right or continue to use Blue Access for Employers® S for the SBC
or Blue Access for Producers®™. ﬂ Tool Link

Steps to use the SBC Tool

STEP 1:

STEP 2:

STEP 3:

STEP 4:

STEP 5:

STEP 6:

Click on the Order basket if you are requesting SBCs for metallic plans. Use the old SBC Tool to access
SBCs for metallic plans with effective dates before 2021, and all grandfathered, transitional and Blue Balance Funded®" plans.

It's not a required field but you will get the best results when you add the seven-digit Plan ID at the top of
the page.

« Identify your State and market segment

« Click “Search”

Please Note: SBCs are currently only available in English.

Available SBCs will appear under the “Results” section.
If the seven-digit Plan ID was not included in the search, a full list of small group benefit plans will appear
under the “Results” drop down tab.

« Select your requested SBC and click “Next”.

Identify the required plan effective dates. “Coverage for” will default to Individual/Family. Click “Next”.

Review the proof carefully.
Check to make sure the correct period and coverage is populated on page 1 of the PDF in the upper right corner.
Click the “Print on Site” button to download, save or print the SBC.

Close the PDF pop-up window to complete your order.

Technical Help
1. CLICK HERE for technical issues support.

2. If an SBC is missing or additional assistance is needed, please reach out to
StandardSBCRequests@bcbsmt.com.

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Montana, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,

a Mutual Legal

C an Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 754668.0821

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 62 of 78



Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Appendix - Notices and Important Information

I. Initial Notice about Special Enroliment Rights in Your Group Medical Plan

A federal law called Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) requires that we notify you about very
important provisions in the plan. You have the right to enroll in the plan under its “special enrollment provision” without
being considered a late enrollee if you acquire a new dependent or if you decline coverage under this plan for yourself
or an eligible dependent while other coverage is in effect and later lose that other coverage for certain qualifying
reasons. Section | of this notice may not apply to certain self-insured, nonfederal governmental plans. Contact your
employer or plan administrator for more information.

A. SPECIAL ENROLLMENT PROVISIONS

Loss of Other Coverage (Excluding Medicaid or a State Children’s Medical Insurance Program)

If you are declining enrollment for yourself or your eligible dependents (including your spouse) because of other medical
insurance or group medical plan coverage, you may be able to enroll yourself and your dependents in this plan if you or
your dependents lose eligibility for that other coverage (or if you move out of an HMO service area, or the employer
stops contributing toward your or your dependents’ other coverage). However, you must request enrollment within 31
days after your or your dependents’ other coverage ends (or move out of the prior plan’s HMO service area, or after the
employer stops contributing toward the other coverage).

Loss of Coverage for Medicaid or a State Children’s Medical Insurance Program

If you decline enrollment for yourself or for an eligible dependent (including your spouse) while Medicaid coverage or
coverage under a state children’s medical insurance program is in effect, you may be able to enroll yourself and your
dependents in this plan if you or your dependents lose eligibility for that other coverage. However, you must request
enrollment within 60 days after your or your dependents’ coverage ends under Medicaid or a state children’s medical
insurance program.

New Dependent by Marriage, Birth, Adoption, or Placement for Adoption

If you have a new dependent because of marriage, birth, adoption, or placement for adoption, you may be able to enroll
yourself and your dependents in this plan. However, you must request enroliment within 31 days after the marriage,
birth, adoption, or placement for adoption.

Eligibility for State Premium Assistance for Enrollees of Medicaid or a State Children’s Medical
Insurance Program

If you or your dependents (including your spouse) become eligible for a state premium assistance subsidy from
Medicaid or through a state children’s medical insurance program with respect to coverage under this plan, you may be
able to enroll yourself and your dependents in this plan. However, you must request enroliment within 60 days after your
or your dependents’ determination of eligibility for such assistance.

To request special enroliment or obtain more information, call Customer Service at the phone number
on the back of your Blue Cross and Blue Shield ID card.
Il. Additional Notices

Other federal laws require we notify you of additional provisions of your plan.

NOTICES OF RIGHT TO DESIGNATE A PRIMARY CARE PROVIDER (FOR NON-GRANDFATHERED
MEDICAL PLANS ONLY)

For plans that require or allow for the designation of primary care providers by participants or

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 54 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 63 of 78




Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Appendix - Notices and Important Information

beneficiaries:

If the plan requires or allows the designation of a primary care provider, you have the right to designate any primary care
provider who participates in our network and who is available to accept you or your family members. For information on
how to select a primary care provider, and for a list of the participating primary care providers, call Customer Service at
the phone number on the back of your Blue Cross and Blue Shield ID card.

For plans that require or allow for the designation of a primary care provider for a child:

For children, you may designate a pediatrician as the primary care provider.

For plans that provide coverage for obstetric or gynecological care and require the designation by a
participant or beneficiary of a primary care provider:

You do not need prior authorization from the plan or from any other person (including a primary care provider) to obtain
access to obstetrical or gynecological care from a medical care professional in our network who specializes in obstetrics
or gynecology. The medical care professional, however, may be required to comply with certain procedures, including
obtaining prior authorization for certain services, following a pre-approved treatment plan, or procedures for making
referrals.

For a list of participating medical care professionals who specialize in pediatrics, obstetrics or
gynecology, call Customer Service at the phone number on the back of your Blue Cross and Blue
Shield ID card.

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 55 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 64 of 78




Attachment A

Account Name : Account Number : X6A680 Renewal Effective Date : Apr 1, 2022
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Agent : FIRST WEST, INC. Rating Area : 2

Appendix - Notices and Important Information

IRS Announces Inflation Adjustments for 2022 HDHPs and HSAs

The IRS has announced the inflation adjustments for 2022 High Deductible Health Plans (HDHP) and Health Savings
Accounts (HSA). These adjustments include maximum HSA contributions, minimum deductible amount and maximum
out-of-pocket limits. The following adjustments apply to the calendar year 2022.

Contributions to an HSA

For the calendar year 2022, the annual limitation on contributions to an HSA under §223(b)(2)(A) for an individual with
self-only coverage under a HDHP is $3,650. The annual limitation on contributions to an HSA under §223(b)(2)(B) for an
individual with family coverage under an HDHP is $7,300.

Additional Contribution Amount (Individuals Age 55 and Older)
The catch-up contribution limit to an HSA under §223(b)(3)(B), is $1,000. There is no change from 2021.

High Deductible Health Plans

An HDHP is defined under §223(c)(2)(A) as a health plan with an annual deductible that is not less than $1,400 for self-
only coverage or $2,800 for family coverage. The annual out-of-pocket expenses (deductibles, copayments, and other
amounts, but not premiums) do not exceed $7,050 for self-only coverage or $14,100 for family coverage.

Minimum Individual Deductible $1,400 $1,400
Minimum Family Deductible $2,800 $2,800
Maximum Individual OOP $7,050 $7,000
Maximum Family OOP $14,100 $14,000
Maximum Individual Contribution $3,650 $3,600
Maximum Family Contribution $7,300 $7,200
Minimum Individual Embedded Deductible $2,800* $2,800
Minimum Family Embedded Deductible $2,800 $2,800

*According to IRS guidance, an individual deductible (an embedded deductible) provided under a family HDHP must be
at least the family minimum for the year (32,800 in 2022). Due to system limitations, groups with an embedded
deductible family HDHP may not offer an employee-only HDHP with a deductible less than the family minimum ($2,800)
unless separate benefit agreements are established for employee-only and family HDHP coverage. The IRS individual
minimum is $1,400 for 2022.

Please note that the HDHP limits on out of pocket expenses and the maximum out of pocket limits under the Affordable
Care Act (“ACA”) are NOT the same. The maximum out of pocket limits for 2022 are $8,700 for self-only coverage,
$17,400 for other than self-only coverage.

IRS revenue procedure: https://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-drop/rp-21-25.pdf

Go Back to Renewal Contents

A Division of Heal h Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. Registered Marks
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

Renewal Generation Date : Dec 17, 2021 56 4:43:28 PM

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 65 of 78




Attachment B

gﬁ(& (LHT@

W\\ Hyalite Fire Department

Bozeman Montana New Rae Fire Station

Purpose — To provide operational and administrative needs for the replacement of the Rae Fire Station. Additionally, to
address future growth of the fire district’s west end.

Needs bullet points —

e Four Apparatus Bays
o Pull through style
o 14-ftdoors
o 50-ftinlength
» Potentially one bay at 80 feet
o Proper floor drains
o Bay Restroom
o Apparatus bay hydrant refill
e Decontamination Area directly adjacent to apparatus bays
o PPE extractor and drying
o Equipment cleaning and drying
o Firefighter showers
e Equipment repair area
o Adjacent to apparatus bays
PPE/Locker room
EMS supply room
Storage supply room
Workout room
12 Resident bedrooms (consider 6 in station resident rooms and 6 rental apartments)
o 6 conjoining resident bathrooms
Resident lounge/living room
Resident Kitchen with pantry
Resident laundry (multiple hook ups)
Resident entry/mudroom
Resident garage/storage area
Three administrative offices
o Battalion Chief, Captain, and general use
Proper communication abilities
o High speed internet
o Emergency radio and notification
Conference room
Public restrooms
Exterior message board
Separation of resident and administrative areas
Public, resident and response parking areas

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 66 of 78



Attachment B
Need description —

1. Four apparatus bays
e Consider one 80-foot bay to accommodate future aerial/ladder apparatus
Fulfill needed apparatus placement
o 1 ambulance/EMS response vehicle
o 1 structure fire engine
o 1 wildland fire brush unit
o 1 water tender
e Currently the apparatus bay configuration of the three Hyalite Fire District stations are filled to capacity.
o Unable to purchase additional apparatus in the future.
o Dependent on the current Rae Fire Station apparatus bays being kept in place to hold reserve
apparatus.
e Pull through apparatus bays
o Allows for safe operations. No need for backing of apparatus
o Eliminate the need to back in off Gooch Hill Road
e Apparatus bays doors
o Atleast 50 feet in length
o Overhead doors would need to be 14 feet openings
o Consideration for glass panels for lighting and solar heating
® Proper floor drains in the apparatus bays
o Oil/sand separator
o Connected to a wastewater system
o Apparatus melt off/de-ice when returning during winter months
* Infloor heating would be beneficial
Allows apparatus to be washed inside the station
Ensure all areas of the bay floor slope to a drain
o Wall hydrant style water refill for apparatus
Important serving rural non-hydrant areas
Able to refill apparatus at the fire station after calls or training
2 1/2 “national hose connections
Plumbed to all apparatus bays
* Prevent having to strength hose across the apparatus floor
*  Prevents slip and trip hazards and prevent injuries
e Vehicle exhaust removal system
o Protect the health of our firefighters
o Quickly remove harmful exhaust from apparatus
o Plumbed to every apparatus bay
® Electrical and air shorelines
o Provide electrical charging and air supply to apparatus
o Plumbed to all apparatus bays
o Supplied from a station air compressor enclosed in a compressor room
* Air compressor with enough capability to service vehicles if needed
e 1 Bayrestroom
o Directly adjacent to the apparatus bays
o Allows responders to use the restroom without disturbing or contaminating living spaces.
® Hose bibs for washing apparatus
o Multiple bibs at different locations.

O O O O

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 67 of 78



Attachment B

Decontamination Area
e Directly adject to apparatus bays
o Allows for direct cleaning of people, PPE and equipment upon returning to the fire station
Proper ventilation
o Allows for proper air movement and drying of equipment
PPE extractor and PPE dryer
Equipment cleaning
o Wash sinks with proper drainage
o Floor drains with proper drainage
o Water spicket connections

o Equipment drying racks
o Hose drying racks
® 2-4Individual firefighter showers rooms
o Allows firefighters to shower immediately upon returning regardless of resident or not
o Allows for living space in the fire station to not be contaminated
o Each shower tied to a dressing room
e Eye wash station
Equipment Repair Area
e Adjacent to apparatus bays
o Workspace with a workbench and tool box
o Potential for larger repairs to be done in old Rae Fire Stations bays
® Plumbed with air lines for maintenance from station compressor
PPE/Locker room
Separated from the living quarter to protect the health and safety of firefighters.
Placed to allow proper flow of the fire station.
18-20 lockers for PPE storage.
Large enough for firefighter to don and doff PPE turnouts
No windows in order to eliminate direct sunlight to PPE.
Proper ventilation
Motion sensor lights
EMS Supply Room

® Room roughly double the size of the EMS supply room at Sourdough station
Storage Supply Room
e Storage space for general cleaning supplies, paper products, prevention materials and event items
e Similar to mezzanine and fire riser room at Sourdough station
Workout Room
e Positioned to not interrupt daily fire station operations
o Loud music and weight noise

e Rubber gym floor
® Proper size for multiple users
e Roll up or exterior door for fair weather usage

Proper ventilation
Resident Bedrooms
® Optionl-
o 12 resident bedrooms

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 68 of 78



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

Attachment B
= Dorm room style similar to Sourdough Station
= Bed, desk and armoire furniture provided
= Conjoining shared bathrooms between rooms
= Eliminate the need for a resident to traverse the station to use the restroom or shower.
® Option2-
O 6 resident bedrooms with same features as option 1
O 6 separated studio rental apartments
= Allow for a continuation of our resident rental program
Lounge/Living Area
® Lounge seating for resident firefighters plus extra 4 person crew
Resident Kitchen
e Kitchen area large enough to support residents
e Refrigerator and freezer space for resident and non-resident usage
e Cooktop and stove large enough to support resident and non-resident usage
o Controlled by station alerting
e Pantry space for resident firefighters
Resident laundry area
e large enough to accommodate resident firefighters
® At least two washers and two dryers
Resident entry area
e Separate entry area for resident firefighters adjacent to resident parking area
e Storage to accommodate resident firefighter outdoor clothing storage
® Separate from living area
Resident garage/storage area
® Storage of resident firefighter outdoor gear

® Could use existing Rae station
Administrative Offices
e Three individual offices
o Supplied with office furniture
e Plan for future development of staff
o Battalion Chief, Captain and watch desk/receptionist
Proper Communication Capabilities
e High speed wireless internet
o Transmitted throughout the fire station
o Important for MSU students
e Base station radio
o Radio head in proper location. Most likely adjacent to PPE room/apparatus bay
o Radio speakers wired to all rooms in the fire station with volume control knobs in each room.
e Station alerting
o Message board in PPE room
o Light control for night time notification
o Stove/oven control
Conference/Community Room
e Very similar to Sourdough station
o Proper acoustics
o Conference table and chairs

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 69 of 78



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

o Multiple white boards (smart board)??
e Connected to public area of fire station
Public restrooms

e Directly adject to conference room

e Men and women restrooms

Exterior message board

e Digital message board

e Area has a good amount of traffic

e Display events, prevention messages and board info

Separate living and admin spaces

® Keeping resident and admin areas separated would be beneficial

® Reduce noise in the admin area

® Connect admin areas to public area

Separate resident and admin parking areas

e Allows for proper flow of parking areas

e Public usage does not affect emergency response
Other Considerations

® Fire suppression sprinkler system
® Motion sensor lights
O Override switches in certain areas
Try to avoid flat roof design
Outdoor patio area away from Huffine Lane and Gooch Hill Road
Backup power generator
Flag pole

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 70 of 78

Attachment B



Attachment C

WALITg Hyalite Rural Fire District

/),X\ Fire Chief’s Report

Bozeman Montana F r 2022
| by: Fire Chief Brian Nickol

1. The Hyalite Fire Department responded to 60 calls in January 2022.
o Call volume January 2021 - 58
o Call volume January 2020 - 37
o Call volume January 2019 - 45

2. Our current roster is at 48 members (effective 2/1/2022).
3. We currently have 8 resident firefighters living at the Sourdough Fire Station.

o Sourdough resident firefighters continue to fill weekend shifts Friday 7pm — Monday
7am

4. We currently have 4 resident firefighters living at the Cottonwood Fire Station.

o Cottonwood resident firefighters continue to fill weekday night shifts Monday —
Thursday 7pm — 7am.

5. We currently have 4 resident renters at the Rae house.

o Rae renters continue to be offered incentive in discounted rent for responding to 30%
of the call volume per month.

6. Non-resident volunteer firefighters continue to cover 6 hour shifts at the Sourdough Fire
Station on Monday — Friday 7am — 7pm. This staffing level allows us to keep a crew on duty at
the fire station 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

7. We continue our regular multi company fire and EMS training every Wednesday night and
command training twice a month.

8. We did offer mutual aid training to our partners as part of January’s command training. We
did have participation from Gallatin County 911. It was very beneficial to have our dispatchers
come out. We will continue to offer training to our working partners in the future.

9. We have begun a new process to promote new volunteer Lieutenants and Captains within
the fire department. New Lieutenants and Captains are working through a promotion academy
being overseen by Assistant Fire Chief Dahlhauser. We hope to promote four new Captains to

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 71 of 78



Attachment C
help with providing command coverage and six new Lieutenants to work as crew leaders. We

hope this new academy style promotional process will streamline promotions in the future and
give equal opportunities to all our volunteers.

9. The ambulance contract for Gallatin County is still in draft form. We are waiting for the county
to release the latest draft to review.

10. Our recruit firefighters from the fall 2021 academy have finished their training and are now
responding members of the fire department. Captain Malone and Captain Culbertson worked
incredibly well to complete this academy after the staff change with Chris Eaton’s retirement.
We will now begin the recruitment process for the spring 2022 academy. We hope to bring on
six new firefighters starting in March.

11. We are continuing to work on the replacement of Engine 6-2 and Engine 6-3. Myself and
Assistant Chief Dahlhauser will be traveling to the Pierce Manufacturing facility in March to
research purchasing and specification options.

12. The Hyalite Fire District has the opportunity to expand our wildland firefighting
capability with the help of the Montana DNRC. We have the option available to get a
DNRC hybrid type 5 wildland truck. It is referred to as a hybrid because the fire district
would be responsible for purchasing and maintaining the truck chassis and the DNRC
would provide and maintain the wildland fire built out of the truck. This is part of the
DNRC'’s county fire program. With the direction we are moving with our engines and the
replacement of Engine 6-2 and 6-3 this could be a great benefit to our wildland firefighting
capabilities. | would like to bring the board a more detailed plan in March.

15. Staff is continuing to work on our ambulance transport plan.

The new ambulance 6-1 has been delivered and is now in service.
Staff is working on finishing up the needed information for Pintler billing services.
Staff is working with our medical control at Bozeman Health Deaconess Hospital to line
out our transport plan
e Our firefighter/EMTs are trained for ambulance transport functions. Training will be a
continuous effort.
All needed equipment has been purchased.
We hope to begin EMS transporting in the next 30 days

16. | met with Hyalite Meadows HOA at the end of January as part of their annual meeting. It
was a great meeting to connect with our taxpayers. New issues of concern were presented to
the fire district. My hope is to continue to reach out to HOAs in an effort to better connect the
fire district to the community.

17. 1 have signed a new letter of engagement with the Christensen & Prezeau law firm for
utilizing attorney Amy Christensen as legal counsel regarding employment matters. The fire

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 72 of 78



Attachment C
district has used Amy in the past. As it has been in the past we are not locked into a retainer

with C&P as part of this engagement.
16. We have experienced no firefighter injuries in the last month.

17. All Hyalite Fire apparatus are in service.

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 73 of 78



Hyalite Fire Department

Bozeman, MT
This report was generated on 2/10/2022 11:11:12 AM BaremanMontina

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range
Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 01/01/2022 | End Date: 01/31/2022

Good Intent Call
28.33%

Service Call
10%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
5%

False Alarm & False Call

1.67%
Fires
5%
Rescue & Emergency Medical...
0%
MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 3 5%
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 30 50%
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 3 5%
Service Call 6 10%
Good Intent Call 17 28.33%
False Alarm & False Call 1 1.67%
TOTAL 60 100%
Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are EMERGENCY
not displayed if the count is zero. REPORTING®
emergencyreporting.com
HRFED February 15 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 74 of 78 E:;;i?is;z




111 - Building fire 2 3.33%
131 - Passenger vehicle fire 1 1.67%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 19 31.67%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 2 3.33%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 9 15%
411 - Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 1 1.67%
440 - Electrical wiring/equipment problem, other 1 1.67%
444 - Power line down 1 1.67%
510 - Person in distress, other 3 5%
512 - Ring or jewelry removal 1 1.67%
542 - Animal rescue 1 1.67%
554 - Assist invalid 1 1.67%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 15 25%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1 1.67%
631 - Authorized controlled burning 1 1.67%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1 1.67%
TOTAL INCIDENTS: 60 100%

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are 1 3 EMERGENCY
not displayed if the count is zero. REPORTING
emergencyreporting.com

HRED February 15 2022 Regular Meeting Synapsis Page 75 of 78 S




Hyalite Fire Department

Bozeman, MT
This report was generated on 2/10/2022 11:13:53 AM

Incident Count per User-Defined Fields for Date Range
Start Date: 01/01/2022 | End Date: 01/31/2022

ANSweRs [ #NcDENts |
USER-DEFINED FIELD: For EMS calls was this an Alpha, Bravo, Charlie, Delta or Echo call type?
Alpha
Bravo
Charlie
Delta
MVA 11

oiN|w| N

USER-DEFINED FIELD: For EMS calls what was the outcome of the patients?
MVA with at least one patient transport by AMR

MVA with no transport

Refusal
Transported by AMR 12

Only User-Defined values selected in the CUSTOM field of an incident Included. Only REVIEWED incidents included

in count. ]
emergencyreporting.com

Doc Id: 805

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 76 of 78 Page #1 of 1




Attachment C

Amy D, Christensen

C H R l S T E N S E N Cherche Plrezedu
| &aPREZEAU o.r Coin s |
1 Vicki Bignell

J. Stuart Segrest

February 10, 2022
SUBJECT: Cé&P 3214-1
HYALITE FIRE DEPARTMENT

Brian Nickolay

Hyalite Fire Department

4541 S 3+ Road

Bozeman, MT 59715

By email: bnickolay@hyalitefire.org

Dear Brian:

This letter will confirm that you have retained Christensen & Prezeau, PLLP (“C&P Law”), to
provide legal advice to Hyalite Fire Department (“you”).

C&P Law will provide legal services reasonably required to represent you and will take
reasonable steps to inform you of progress and respond to your inquiries. You will be truthful
with C&P Law, cooperate with C&P Law, keep C&P Law informed of developments, advise C&P
Law of any changes in your contact information, and pay for legal fees in a timely manner, in
accordance with the terms set forth in this letter.

Cé&P Law will charge you for legal services at the following rates: Firm Partner -- $250.00/ hour;
Associate Attorney -- $200.00 - $225.00/hour; Paralegal -- $100.00/hour. C&P Law bills its time
in twentieth of an hour increments, which will be reflected in a monthly billing statement. You
also will be charged for all expenses incurred by C&P Law during its representation. These
expenses may include, but are not limited to, copying charges ($0.10 per page), consultants' fees,
parking, and mileage (billed at the federal mileage reimbursement rate). You will be responsible
for direct payment of any costs in excess of $500.

C&P Law shall send you monthly billing statements for costs and fees incurred. You shall pay
Cé&P Law's statements within fourteen (14) days after each statement's date. Statements that are
not paid within thirty (30) days after receipt will accrue interest on the unpaid balance at the rate
of 1.5% per month.

In regard to the payment of your monthly statement, no retainer is necessary at this time. In the
event a retainer is required, such money (and all client money held by C&P Law) is placed in our

314 N. Last Chance Guich, Suite 300
Helena, MT 59601

= 406,442.3690 F 406.603.4008

VYT “HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 77 of 78



Attachment C

Brian Nickolay
February 10, 2022
Page 2 of 2

trust account. All sums earned by C&I° Law will be removed from the trust account on a monthly
basis. All unearned amounts will remain in the trust account. You will be provided with a
monthly, itemized statement that will show what services were provided and the remaining
balance of its retainer payment. If, at the conclusion of this action, there is any money held in the
trust account that was not earned by C&P Law, those funds will be reimbursed to you.

Your money will earn interest in the trust account, however, C&P Law participates in the Interest
On Lawyer’s Trust Account program (IOLTA), which provides that all interest earned in our trust
account is contributed to assist low income legal services, so neither you nor C&P Law benefit
from the interest earned on your retainer.

You may discharge C&P Law at any time. C&P Law may withdraw its services with your consent
or for good cause. Good cause includes your breach of the terms of this Agreement, your refusal
to cooperate with C&P Law or to follow Cé&P Law's advice on a material matter, or any other fact
or circumstance that would render C&P Law's continuing representation unlawful or unethical.

I am sending this letter electronically. Please sign the letter and return a signed copy to me by
email or mail. Please retain a signed copy of the letter for your files.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

% Christensen

ADC:cc

I, Brian Nickolay for Hyalite Fire Department, consent to the representation by Christensen &
Prezeau, PLLP, on the terms and conditions set forth above.

Dated this day of » 2022,

Brian Nikolay

Prefers to receive monthly invoice by U.S. mail/ by electronic

communication (email) at the following email address:

(Email address)

HRFD February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 78 of 78



Consent Agenda End



Regular Agenda ltem 1

Approval on Request for Qualifications

(RFQ)



Proposal for advertisement of RFQ for Architects for new Rae Fire
Station

1. Running advertisement

a. See attached draft RFQ advertisement

b. MCA 17-1-2121 states -

i. 7) The published notice must contain:

ii. (a) the date, time, and place of the hearing or other action;

iii. (b) a brief statement of the action to be taken;
iv.  (c) the address and telephone number of the person who may be contacted
for further information on the action to be taken; and
v. (d) any other information required by the specific section requiring notice by
publication.
2. Timeline for running advertisement

a. Montana Code Annotated 18-4-303 states -

i. (2) Adequate public notice of the invitation for bids must be given a
reasonable time before the date set forth in the invitation for the opening of
bids, in accordance with rules adopted by the department. Notice may
include publication in a newspaper of general circulation at a reasonable time
before the bid opening.

b. Montana Code Annotated 7-1-2121 states in regards to advertising in a general
circulating newspaper-

i. 6) The notice must be published twice, with at least 6 days separating each
publication.

c. Our Hyalite Rural Fire District - Procurement Policy does not state an amount of time
an advertisement needs to run beyond what is stated in MCA.

d. We can run an ad in the Bozeman Daily Chronicle once a week for four weeks. This
would adequately meet and exceed the requirements in MCA. As an example in my
draft advertisement it would run -

i.  Sunday April 3rd

ii.  Sunday April 10th

iii.  Sunday April 17th
iv.  Sunday April 24th

V. Potential respondents would then have two weeks to submit a proposal from
the last run of the ad.

e. We can run the ad at any timeline the board feels comfortable with. Each time the ad
runs will cost us our legal posting fee.

3. Reach for advertisement

a. Running the ad in the Bozeman Daily Chronicle will reach local and national potential
architects as it will run in the online advertisements which are picked up by other
sponsor outlets.



CALL FOR STATEMENT OF REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES
NEW FIRE STATION CONCEPT DESIGN

The Hyalite Rural Fire District (District) is soliciting proposals from qualified and
licensed Architectural firms to provide conceptual design and for a proposed new
Fire Station. The proposed facility will be located at 5400 Gooch Hill Road in
Bozeman, Montana. In addition, the District is seeking firms who have

e Experience in commercial building practices;
e Experience in fire station design with regards to NFPA standards for
firefighter health and safety;

The scope of work will include

Concept design and features of a new fire station;

Develop presentation materials and renderings for future public meetings;
General range of total project cost;

Phased construction options;

For questions, contact the following:

Brian Nickolay, Fire Chief
Hyalite Rural Fire District
4541 S. 34 Rd.

Bozeman, MT 59715
(406) 586-3770
bnickolay@hvalitefire.org

Responses will be received by

Hyalite Rural Fire District, Attn: Rae Fire Station Architect RFQ
4541 S. 3+ Rd.
Bozeman, MT 59715

Responses will be received until 5:00pm on the 6th of May 2022 and then opened
and read aloud at the scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees at 7pm on the

date of the 17th of May 2022. At the Hyalite Rural Fire District, Sourdough Fire
Station. 4541 S. 3rd Rd. Bozeman, MT 59715

The Hyalite Rural Fire District and its agents reserve the right to reject any or all
proposals and to waive any formality and technicality.



Regular Agenda Item 3
FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT



WYALITS Hyalite Rural Fire District

/ﬁ\ Fire Chief’s Report

Bozeman Montana Margh 2Q22
. Fire Chief Brian Nickol

1. The Hyalite Fire Department responded to 42 calls in February 2022.
o Call volume February 2021 - 64

o Call volume February 2020 - 38
o Call volume February 2019 - 40

2. Our current roster is at 48 members (effective 3/1/2022).
3. We currently have 8 resident firefighters living at the Sourdough Fire Station.

o Sourdough resident firefighters continue to fill weekend shifts Friday 7pm — Monday
7am

4. We currently have 4 resident firefighters living at the Cottonwood Fire Station.

o Cottonwood resident firefighters continue to fill weekday night shifts Monday —
Thursday 7pm — 7am.

5. We currently have 4 resident renters at the Rae house.

o Rae renters continue to be offered incentive in discounted rent for responding to 30%
of the call volume per month.

6. Non-resident volunteer firefighters continue to cover 6 hour shifts at the Sourdough
Fire Station on Monday — Friday 7am — 7pm. This staffing level allows us to keep a crew
on duty at the fire station 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

7. We continue our regular multi company fire and EMS training every Wednesday
night and command training twice a month.

8. On February 4th we assisted the Central Valley Fire District with a commercial
structure fire in the City of Belgrade. The structure involved was a grain elevator which
presented significant safety factors. Our crews along with mutual aid partners did an
excellent job addressing these issues.



9. On February 8th we assisted the City of Bozeman Fire Department with a residential
structure fire.

10. On February 23rd the Hyalite Fire Department and our auto aid partners responded
to a residential structure fire on Redwood Drive in the Mountain Meadows trailer court.
Firefighter did an outstanding job getting the fire under control. Temperatures during the
event were -20. Our crews did an amazing job working through challenges with the cold.
Colin Prato worked very hard after the event to repair several pieces of equipment that
broke because of the conditions.

11. The ambulance contract for Gallatin County is still in draft form. We are waiting for
the county to release the latest draft to review.

12. Our spring recruitment of new firefighters is underway. We have worked through the
selection process of the informational meeting and interviews. We have selected 4 new
recruit firefighters to bring on to the department. The spring recruit firefighter academy is
set to begin on March 19th.

13. We are continuing to work on the replacement of Engine 6-2 and Engine 6-3.
Myself and Assistant Chief Dahlhauser will be traveling to the Pierce Manufacturing
facility on March 30th to research purchasing and specification options.

14. Staff is continuing to work on our ambulance transport plan.

° We have Ambulance 6 and Ambulance 6-1 in service.

° Staff is working on finishing up the needed information for Pintler billing services
in regards to Medicare and Medicaid billings.

° Staff has met with our medical control doctor at Bozeman Health and finalized
our transport plan.

° Ouir firefighter/EMTs are trained for ambulance transport functions. Training will
be a continuous effort.

° All needed equipment has been purchased.

° We are working through issues with Emergency Reporting on producing our
electronic patient care reports. We have a backup plan to begin transporting if the issue
continues.

° We hope to begin transporting within the next 30 days.

15. We have experienced no firefighter injuries in the last month.

16. All Hyalite Fire apparatus are in service.



	March 15 2022 Agenda and Board Packet_Redacted.pdf
	Fire Chiefs Report



